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SHARAT INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Regd orrice:Venkannapa'"J?ii;L3ltl3t#ff:fliifr%iil"1t," District, Andhra pradesh

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Twenty Eighth Annual General Meeting of the
Members of the company will be held on saturday, the 29th september, 201g, ;t 10.00
d;Ir. ilt the Registered Office of the Company at Venkannapalem Village, T.p. Gudur Mandal,
Nellore District, Andhra Pradesh, to transact the following business;

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for
the year ended March31, 2018 and the Reports of the Directors and the Auditors
thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. S. Sharat Reddy (DtN: 029297241, who retires
by rotation at this Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment.

SPECIAT BUSINESS

3. REAPPOINTMENT AND PAYMENT OF REMUNERATION TO MR.5.
AS MANAGING DIRECTOR :

To Consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following
resolution as a Special Resolution.

"RESOLVEDTHAT Pursuant to provisions of Sections 196 and i.97 read with Schedule
V and all ctfrer.aoplicable,provisions if any, of the companies Acr ?013 qnd the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) anO ai
recommended by Nomination and Remuneration committee, consent of the
members be and is hereby accorded for appointment of Mr. s. prasad Reddy (DtN:

90069094) as Managing Director of the company for a period of Three (j) years
from 1st April, 2018 on the following terms and conditions mentioned beiow.
(al Safary : Rs.7,00,00O per month

Other Perquisites:

1. Leave travel concession: For self and family, once
with the rules specified by the company.

2. Payment of provident fund on salary

3. Provision for payment of Gratuity as per the rules of the company.

4. Encashment of leave at the end of the

in a year incurred in accordance

tenure

Reimbursement of actual entertainment, travelling, boarding and lodging expenses
incurr,ed by him in connection with the Company,s business and such othel benefits/
amenities and other privileges if any from time to time as available to other Sr.



Executives of the ComPanY.

':FURTHER RESOwED THAT in the event of loss or inadequacy of profits in any financial

year, during his tenure as Managing Director, minimum remuneratiollnatf alone be paid

is prescriUEd under provisions oJ tne Cornpanies Act, 2013 and Schedule V.

"RESOLVED FURTHERTHATthe board of directors of the company be and are hereby

au*rotiseJ to do all such act and deeds as may be necessary to give effect to this resolution"

PLACE: VENKANNAPALEM
DATE: 14th August 2018

BY THE ORDER OF BOARD OF DIRE TORS

For SHARAT ]NDUSTRIES LIMITED

S. PRASAD REDDY

MANAGINIG DIRECTOR

NOTES:

L. A mernber entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meetlng is entitled to

appoint a proxy to attend and vote on poll instead of himself/herself and a proxy

need not be i member of the company. The instrument of Proxy in order to be

effective should be deposited at it's Registered Ojfice of the Comparry not later than

fortyeighthoursbeforethecommencementoftheMeeting.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in

the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company

carrying voting rights. A mernber holding more than ten percent of the total share

capital of the company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy

and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholders'

2. The Register of Members and Share Trairsfer Books of the Company will remain closec

from 2-3r'd september 2018 to 29th September 2018.(both days inclusive)

3. Rn Jptanatory statement pursuant to section 102(1) of the companies act, 2013 in

respect of special business is annexed hereto'

4. Members are requested to immediately intimate any change in their address

registered with the comP6nY.

5. The company's equity shares are listed with Bombay stock Exchange Ltd.

6. Members holding shares in ideniical order of narnes in more than one folio are

requested to write to the company enclosing their share certificates to enable

consolidationoftheirshareho|dingsinonefolio.

7. Members who have nOt registered their e-maiJ addresses so far are rqquested to

register their e-mail address for receiving all communication including Annual Report'

Notices, Circulars, etc from the Company electronically'

8 Brief re'sume of all Directors proposed to be appointed/reappointed, nature of their

expertise in specific functional areas, Names of Companies in which they hold

tl

It



The securities and exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of
Income Tax Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities
market. Members are requested to submit their details to the company,

9.

10.

7L.

12.

Members are requested to affix their signatures at the space provided on the
attendance slip annexed to proxy form and handover the slip at the entrance of the
meeting hall. Corporate members are requested to send a duly certified copy of the
board resolution / power of attorney authorizing their representatives to attend
and vote at the Annual Generaf Meeting.

Members may also note that the notice of the Annual General Meeting and the IAnnua.l Report will' also be available on the company,s 
-website 

I
www.sharatindustries'com for their download. The physical copies of the aforesaid Idocuments will also be available.at the company's Registered office at I
Venkannapalem vilrage, T.p. Gudur Mandar, Neilore oistrict, iiJir. t*l"rrrr", I
inspection gurirrS normal business hours on working days. Even aftgr registering for Ie-communicatiiin, members are entitied to receiveiuch communicdtion in physical Iform, upon making a request for thg same, by post free of cost. ll

l;T #,:;',f,ffi 
hq*m'.*"*H ffi L?'lffi *: llmembers facility to exercise th6ir right to vote on resoluiions'p'ioposed to oe ll

considered at the Twenty Eighth annual Generat MJng (AGtt u, "h;;;;; ll

il,":i;ilt 
the business mav be transacted through e- voting services nroviaeo 

fl
(ii) The voting period begins on 26.09-2018 at 9.00 a.m. and ends on 28-09-201s ll

I_'



c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number

registered with the ComPanY.

(vi) Next enter the lmage Verification as displayed and click on Login.

had logged on to
of any company, then

(vii) lf you are holding shares in demat form and

www.evotingindia'comand voted on an earlier voting
' your existing password is to be used.

(viii) lf you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

(ix) After entering these details appropriately, click on "suBMlT" tab.

(x) Members hotding shares in physicalform will then directly reach-the company

selection ,.r""nlHowever, members holding shares in derfiat form will now

reach 'Password Creation' menu wherein they are required to:mandatorily enter

their login password inthe new password field. Kindly note that this password

is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other

companV on which ih"y ur" eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e'

voting through CDSL piatform. lt is strongly recommended not to share your

pass,,Jord with any otirer person and take utmost care to keep your password

ror rvre-uers holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

ent"t vour 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax

oepariment (npplicable for both demJ't shareholders as well

as physical shareholders)

o Members who have not updated their PAN with the
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the

first'two letiers of their name and the 8 digits of the

sequence number in the PAN field.(Sequence number has

been provided as Serial Number (SL NO') in the Address

Label

. In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enterthe
applicable number of 0's before the number after the first

two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters' Eg' lf your

name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number l then enter

RA00000001 in the PAN field.

Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in

the company records for the said demat account or tblio in dd/

Enter the Dividend, Bank Details as recorde{ in your demat

account or in the company records for the daid demat account

or folio.

o Please enter the DoB or Dividend Bank Details in order to

lo'gin. tf the details are not recorded with the depository or

.oi*p.ny please enter the member id / folio number in the

Oividend ilank details field as menlioned in instructl

Dividend Bank Details



(xi) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-
voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

(xii) click on the EVSN for the relevant <company Name> on which you choose to
vote.

(xiii) on the voting page, you will see "REsoLUTtoN DEscRtpTloN,, and agdinst the
same the option "YES/NO" for voting. Select the option yES or l,19 ai desired.
The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option rrro impfiei
that you dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resotution Idetails. 
I

Afte_r selecting the'resolution you have decided to vote on, click on,,suBMlr,,. A, Iconfirmation bex will be displayed. lf you wish to confirm your vote, ctict on I"oK", else to change your vote, click on "cANcEL" and accordingty mooify vo"i 
Ivote. 
I

once you "coNFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to I
modify y6ufvote. Ls 

vv s"Y'!sv !v 
l1

You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on ,,Click here lito print" option on the Voting page. 
ll

lf Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then dnter the User ll
lD and the image verification code and click on Forgot password& ena"r 1," ll
details as prompted by the system. ll
Note fotNon - Individualshareirolders and Crrstodians tl
Non-lndividual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and llcustodian are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com""o-r"*i".,. ll
themselves as Corporates. vDlJiv' 

ll
A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the llentitv should be emaired to herpdesk.evoting@cdirindia.com ll
After receiving the login details they have to create a compliance userurroura lf
be created using the admin login and password. The comptiance user;;E;; llab|eto|inktheaccount(s)forwhichtheywishtovoteon'
The list of accounts shourd be maired to herpdesk.evoting@cdsrindia.com and llon approval of the accounts they would be able to cast th-eir vote. ll
A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (poAlwhich ll
they have issuedin favour of the custodian,if any, should be uptoaded i; ;# llformat in the system for the scrutinizer to verify ii," ,.re. ll
ln 

cas.e you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the llFrequently Asked Questions ("FAes") and e-voting rianuar iu.ir.or".t llwww'evotingindia.com,under help: section. or write ." "rJr- * llhelpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. ll

-

(xiv)

{xv)

{xvi}

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

(xx)



Item No.3

Explanatory Statement
(lqf u,glu9=segtiog_!!o_2Jl_Leln9*ge1]|,91t!_r_9.11

i Rt tne Annual General Meeting held on 30th September 2015, pursuant to provisions of I

i Sections 196 and 203 read with Schedule V and all other applicable provisions of the
, Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
i Personnel) Rules,2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, i

I for the time being in force), appointed Mr. S. Prasad Reddy (DIN: 00069094) as a

j Managing Director for a period of 3(Three) years with effect frop 01.04.2015. Now the i

; foard of Directors of the Company (the'Board'), at its meeting held on 14th February,

I ZOtg based on the recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
approved the reappointment and remuneration subject to approval of shareholders as

i detailed below,

It is proposed to seek the members' approval for the appointment of and fixation of
remuneration payable to Mr. S. Prasad Reddy as Managing Director in terms of Sections '

, 196 and 197 read with Schedule V and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,

; 2013 and rules made there under. 
i

, Mr. S. Prasad Reddy satisfies all the conditions set out in Part-I of Schedule V to the Act i

as also conditions. set out under sub-section (3) of Section 196 of the Act for being

eligible for his appointment. He is not disqualified from being appointed as Director in

terms of Section 164 of the Act.

The Board recommends that the resolution being item No,3 of the convening notice for 
1

his reappointment be passed

i

MEMORANDUM OF INTEREST:

I

' Mr.S. Prasad Reddy is interested or concerned in the resolution. Apart from him, Mr. S.

Sharat Reddy, Director, who is a relative is also deemed to be concerned in the
resolution.

None of the other Directors, key managerial personnel and their relatives are interested
or concerned, financially or otherwise, in the resolution.

BY THE ORDER OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

For SHARAT INDUSTRIES LIMITED

S. PRASAD REDDY

CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR

PLACE: VENKANNAPALEM

DATE: 14th August 2018



l. General Information pursuant to the Second Proviso (iv) to Section ll (B) of Part lt
of Schedule V

The General Information to be given to the shareholders in connection with the
appointment of Mr. S. Prasad Reddy as Managing Director and the remuneration
payable to him :

I. GENERAL INFORMATION :

1.. Nature of Industry : Integrated Aqua Industry

2. Date of commencement of commercial production : 07-05-1990

3. ln case of New companies, expected date of commqncement of activities as
per project approved by financial institutions appearing in the prospectus:
Not applicable.

4. Financial perf-ormance based on given indicators: Not applicable

5. Export performance and net foreign exchange: The company makes an
export turnover of Rs. 1,00,24,88,95y- during the year.

6. Fore'rgn {nvestments or collaborations, if any: Nil

lt.

L. Nature of lndustry Integrated Aqua Industry

2. Date of commencement of
commercial production

07-05-1990

3., ln case olnqw companies,
expected date of
commencement of activities
as per project approved by
fina ncial institutions
appearing in the prospectus

Not Applicab.le -

4. Financial Perbrmance. {Rs. tn'LakhT}-"
20t7-18 2016-17

Gross Revenue : 14875.O2 L628O.79
TotalExpenditure : 1472A.93 L6O23.73
Financial Expenses : 44O.27 469.9L
Operating Profit : 391.81 393.r$1

5. Foreign Investments or
collaborators, lf any

Nil



||. Information about the APPointee:

1. Background details:: Mr. S Prasad Reddy is Managing Director of the company

from its inception and he was devoting entire time for the development of the

company and instrumental for survival & success of the company.

2. Past Remuneration : Mr. S. Prasad Reddy was earlier drawing a salary of Rs'

2,75pOO per month when the Company was passing through difficult times
' and in the last three years his salary per month was Rs.6,@,000/- Rs'6,5O00O

and Rs.7,00,OOOI-

3. Recognition or awards : Nil

4. lob Profile and his suitability : He is discharging the duties of the Managing

director of the company and is playing an important role in the officialdischarge

of the duties in the company. He is also taking care of entire domestic & overseas

marketing led to the higher turnover during the year'

Remuneration proposed: Rs.7, O0,O0O per month'

Comparative remuneration profile with respect to industry size of the company'

profiie of the position and person (in case of expatriates the relevant details

would be w.r.t. the country of origin) : The remuneration proposed is comparable

with respect of the lndustry Profile, size of the company, position of the person

and his past experience.
Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the company, or relationship

with the managerial personnel, if any : He is having 4O% shareholding' Relatives

Mr. S Sharat Reddy is fellow director.

5.
6.

7.

In. Other Information:

1. Reasons for .loss or inadeou3te profit: The company is in the process of

consolidation of its operations and the company expects to make adequate

profits in the Years to come.

2.. Steps taken or proposed to be taken for improvement : Expanding it operations

to optimize cost, expenses and improve revenues was undertaken during

current financial Year.

3. Expected increase in productivity and profits in measurable terms expecting

revenues'to improve in the current financialyear'

lV. Disclosures:

(1) The shar:eholders of the Company shall be informed of the remuneration package

io tne Mr. S. Prasad Reddy in Annual Report ZO17-2O1..8'

The above may be treated as a written memorandum setting out the terms of

appointment of Mr. s. Prasad Reddy under section 190 of the Act.

Mr. S. Prasad Reddy may be deemed to be concerned or interested, financially or
' otherwise, to the extent of the aforesaid shareholding in:reSpect of his appointment

as Managing Director and his other relatives, to the extent of their shareholding

interest and Directorship in the company, may be deemed to be concerned or



interested ,n ,n" 
"O

Save and except the above, none of other Director/Key Managerial personnel ofthe
Company/ their relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or
otherwise in the resolution set out at item no 3 of the Notice.

I(ANNEXURE TO NOTTCE DATED AUGUST t4,2}t8l 
I

DETAlts oF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/RE-AneoINTMENT AT THE FoR I
THCOMING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING I

IPursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI(Listing obligations and Disclosure I
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarialstandard 2 on General Meetingsl 

I

Particulars Mr. S. Sharat Reddy

DIN 02929724
Date of Birth rcpltese
Date of Appointment 3rpInOL3
Qualifications & Expertise Post Graduate in Industrial Engineering and

Operations Research

Tech n ical Ca pa bilities for developing Systems
!o implement the traceability which is essential
for export markets.

Directorship / Shares held in other
Public Companies

Nil

Memberships/ Chairmanships of
committees' of".. other public
companies (including only Audit and
Sha reholders G rieva nce Committee)

Nil

Number of shares held in the
Company

24,63,90O

PLACE: VENKANNAPALEM
DATE: 14th August 2018

BY THE ORDER OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
For SHARAT TNDUSTRTES LtM|TED

S. PRASAD REDDY
MANAGING DIRECTOR



DIRECTORS' REPORT

Dear Members of Sharat Industries Limited,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Twenty Eighth Annual Report of the Company

together with Audited Accounts for the year ended 3Lst March, 2018

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

lmplementation of Ind AS

The Ministry of corporate Affairs (McA) vide its notification dated 14th February

zints notified the lndian Accounting standard (lnd AS) applicable to certain classes

of companies. Ind,AS has replaced the existing Indian GAAP prescribed under section

133 of the companies Act 2013, read with Rule 7 of the companies' (Accounting)

Rules 2014, with a transition date of 1st

April 2016. The Ind AS i3 applied to the company for the first time for the financial

year ended 3Lst March 2018'

The reconciliation and description of the effect of the transition from IGAAP to lnd

AS have been provided in Note 38 of the Notes on Accounts in the Financial statement'

2.SUMMARYOFOPERATIONS&STATEOFCOMPANYAFFAIRS:ThEIUTNOVETOfthE
'companyfortheyearended3lstMarch,20l8wasRs.]'4773'82|akhsagainst

Rs.15,864.99 lakhs in the previous year. Ouiing the year the company madg sales of

Rs. 13701.04 lakhs againsl Rs.14,665.71 lakhs in the previous yeat Job work receipts

of Rs. 1g1.01 lakhs against Rs. 57.71 lakhs in the previous year and during the year

the company nas *.iu .n operating profit before tax of Rs'154'09 lakhs against Rs'

257.06 lakhs in the PreviousYear'

Duringtheyear,thecompany.ssa|esisdecreasedby6.58%andJobworkSa|esis
increasedayztz.oaxascomparedtothepreviousfinancia|year.

Year ending
3t.a3.24fi
{Rs.in lakhs)

Year ending
31.03.2018
(Rs.in lakhs)

t6,280.79

995.28

469.9L

268.31

257.06

88.30

L68.76

8.4L

t77.L7

L4,875fr2

862.33

440.27

267.97

154.09

46.75

to7.34

6.39

LL3.73

Total Turnover

Profit before Depreciation and Interest

Less: Interest - finance cost

DePreciation

Profit Before Exceptional items and Tax

Exceptional items

Provision for Tax

Profit after Tax

Other comprehensive income net of tax

Total comprehensive income for the year



5.

6.

7.

3.

4.

10.

11.

Your directors are confident that the performance of the company will improle in
the years to come.

FUTURE oUTtooK : our product is well received in the internationa! market as well
as domestic market, we are hopeful of achieving much better resuits in tily;;;;;
come. The outlook and future ptans of the company have been mentioned in detail
under the "Management Discussion and Analysis', section ,r,"i rorr* JJn';; il;report.

SHARE cAPlrAL: As on 31st March 201g, the issued, subscribed and paid up capital
ofyourcompanystood atRs.22,oj,,Z5,Ooo/-comprisingoti,io,iz,soo eguityshares
of Rs.10/-each.

DIVIDEND: In order to retain the profits to strengthen the.capital base, no dividend
has been recommended by the Board for the ye:ar. under r"ui"*.
RESERVES, tF ANY

The Company has not transferred any amount to reserves during the financial year.
LISTING OF SHARES :

The equity shares of the company have been listed on tiie Bombay stock Exchange
at Mumbai. The company has to pay Annual Listing Fees due to the Bombay stoik
Exchange for.the year 201g-2019. .i

The Bombay stock exchange suspended the trading of company's shares and the
company has obtained in principle approvalfrom the BSr and ihe company is making
efforts to comply with the requirements to revoke the suspension of trading. your
company established connectivity with central Depository services {tndia} imited(cDsL).

CHANGE IN NATURE OF EUSINESS :

The companflbohtinue,s to be an integrated Aqua Culture ccmoanf with llatclrcr.7,culture, and Feed and shrimp processing & Exports business and'ouiing the r7ear, thecompany has not changed its business. --"'--: -"- '

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS :

No materiaJchanges and commitments affecting the financialposition of the company
have occurred between the end of the financiar year of *re comJan"v i;"d;ilh;
financial statements relati and the date of the report.
TNTERNAL CONTROT STSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACA:

1!! t?To"ny has in place adequate financial controls commensurate with size andopeftlttons.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAT FINANCIAL CbNTROLS WITH
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The company has InternalAudit and the Audit Committee is in place to take care ofthe same.

12. EXTRACTOFANNUALRETURN:

As required pursuant to seetion 92{3) ofthecompaniesAc \2aL3and rule 12(1) of thecompanies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, an extract of annual returnin MGT 9 as a part of this Annual Report as ANNEXURE lt.

8.

9.

REIERENCE TO THE



13.

1.4.

DETA|LS OF SUBSIDIARY/JO|Nr VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 
ll

There are no Subsidiary/ Joint"venture/ Associate companies ' ll
PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL POSITION OF EACH OF THE SUBSIDIARIEt ll
ASSOCTATES AND JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES INCLUDED lN THE CONSOTIDATED 

ll
FTNANCIAL STATEMENT ll
Not applicable as there are no Subsidiary/ Joint venture/ Associate companies 

ll
srAruroRY AUDlroRs ll
M/s A R Krishnan & Associates, chartered Accountants, chennai, (Firm Registilt]"1 

ll
No: 0098055), were appointed by share holders in the Annual General Meeting tor a 

ll
period of 5 years from the conclusion of 27th Annual general Meeting to the conclusron 

ll
of 32nd Annual General Meeting. 

ll
AUDITORS, REPORT,OBSERVATIONS AND REPLIES 

II

The Auditors' Report does not contain any qualification. The notes to accounts referred 
ll

to in their report are self-explanatory and do not call for any further comments' 
ll

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERTAL PERSONNET

Mr. S Sharat Reddy, Director retire by rotation at the fcrthcoming Airnual Genera! 
|

n:"n:ll:Jilffi',fi:,",H:^1ffi::;il;"'n'imen'i I

The company has received necessary declaration from each Independent Director 
I

under section 1.4g17)of the Act that they meet with the criteria of their independence 
I

laid down in Section 149(6) of the Act' 
I

DIRECTORS' RE.SPONSIBILIW STATEMENT 
I

Thq Directors' Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) qf sub-section (3) of 
I

sealon134&134(5)bftheCompaniesAct,2Ol3,sha||statethat..I
a 

i::T.n"ff 
',Jff 

I :,'":i',i,i,i ;1" lli?Xlli;:l; : ?:l5?l;ii ffi'Tl? ffi:?'i'J$ 
|

b. the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently

andmadejudgmentsandestimatesthatarereasonableandprudentsoasto
give a true anJf.i, view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the

financial year and of the profit and |oss of the company for that period;

c. the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of

adequateaccountingrecordsinaccordancewiththep.rovisionsofthisActfor
iafeguarding the asslets of the company and for'preventing"and detecting fraud

and other irregularities;

d. the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

e. The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed pv the

company ano ihat such internal finaricial controls are adequate and were

ope rating effectivelY'

15.

16.

t7.

18.

I

t,,

j



f. The directors had devised
provisions of all applicable
operating effectively.

MEETINGS: A calendar of Meetings is prepared and circulated in advance to the
Directors. During the year 5 (Five) Board Meetings and 4 (Fqur) Audit committee
Meetings, 8 (Eight)Share holders'grievances and Share transier'committee meetings,
2(Two) Nomination & Remuneration committee meeting and 1{one) lndepende"ni
Director's meeting were convened and held. The details of which are given in the
corporate Governance Report. The intervening gap between the Meetingi was within
the period prescribed unrjer the Companies Act, 2013.
AUDIT COMMITTEE :

The Audit committee of the Board consists of Indep.no*t Directors namely Mrs.
Durga Thota, chairman, Mr. Veerraju Manda and Mr. M.B.R. prasad as members.
During the yea; all the iecommendations made by the Audit Commlttee were
accepted by the Board.

VIGIT MECHANISM :

ll.p.yr-r_uu?ttotheprovisionsofsection 177(gl&(10)ofthecompaniesAct,2013,a
Vigil Mechanism for directors and employees to report genuine concerns has been
established. The.Vigil Mechattism Policy has been uploJded on the website of the
Compa ny at www.sha ratindustires.com.
RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Company has policy for identifying risk and established controts to effectively
manage the risk. Further the company has laic down various steps to mitigai; theidentified risk.

coNsERVATlo,:N oF ENERGY rEcHNoLoGyABsoRpIoN AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The details of conservation of energy,.technology absorption, foreign exchange
earnings and outgo are as follows:

proper systems to ensure compliance with the
laws and that such systems were adequate and

20.

2L

22.

23.

24.

a) Conservation of energy

the steps taken or impaci on conservation of energy

The suggestions made
consultants, regarding
the energy systems are
under implementation

the steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate
sources of energy

PF Correction capacitors
installed to stabilize
powei factor in the

Electricity Supply. The
management is taking

ps to install solar ligh
wherever possibie.

the capital investment on energy conservation
equipment's



b) Technology absorPtion

the efforts made towards technology absorption

the benefits :derived like product improvement, cost

reduction, product development or import substitution

in case of imported technology (imported during the last three

years reckoned from the beginning of the financial year)-

(a) the details of technology imported

(b) the year of imPorU

1-; *h"th"r the technology been fully absorbed

(d) if *t frlly absorbed, areas where absorption has not

taken place, and the reasons thereof

the expenditure incurred on Research and Development

NA

{c} FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

During the year, the total foreign exchange used was Rs. 1.,09,71.,17o/. and the tota|

foreign exchange earned was Rs' L,OO,24,88,955f -'

25. CORPOnare soclAl RESPONSIBILITY (csR)

The company is not required to constitute a corporate social Responsibility

Committee as it does not fall within purview of Section 135(1) of the Companies Act,

-2}t3and hence it is not required to formulate policy on corporate social responsibility'

26. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

ln accordance with sEBl (Listing obligations anQ Disclosure Requirements) Regulations'

2015 (Listing Regulations), a Compliance report on Corporate Governance as per

schedule v of th-e Listing Regulations, along with a certificate of compliance from

i;; eracticing co*prnyl".retary forms part of this report. ANNEXURE-vll

27. DEPOSITS

The company has neithqr accepted nor renewed any deposits from the shareholders

or public, during the year under review'

28, PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES :

statement showing the detaits of employees who are in receipt of remuneration of

Rs.5,00,000/-ormorepermontharegivenintheannexure-lVformingpartofthis
rePort.

29. MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION

Details of the ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median employee's

remuneration and other details as required plfluant to Rule 5(L) of the companies

(Appointment and Remuneration of Manageriat Personnel) Rules, 201'4 (ANNEXURE

v)



PARTICUTARS OF LOANS,
DETA|IS OF LOANS:

GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186

DETA|TS OF GUARANTEE / SECUR|Ty pROV|DED :

ll 31. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WtrH RELATED pART|ES :tl

ll tn" partic.ri'aE of every contract or arrangements entered into'by the Cgmpany with
ll :"]ated 

parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 1g8 of the companies Act,

ll 2013 including certain arm's length transactions under third proviso thereto shall be
ll Oisclosed in Form No. AOC-2. As ANNEXURE tit.
il
ll 32. SECRETAR|AL AUDTT REPORT
II

ll o,rsuant to the provisioris of section 204 of the Act anci the Companies (Appointment

ll tnd Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors had

I :,ppointed 
sri. D.s. Venkata Narasimhan, company secretaries and report given by

I them is annexed with the report as Annexure -1. with reference to the obseivations

I Tt9": *." state that The unintended delays in filings were due to over sight andi Technical reasons.t'
| :g. INTERNAT AUDtr
I

I 'l 
*l*: 

lf .t:. 138 of the'companies' act 2013 and the retevant rutes the company
i appointed M/s.SSRG & Associates,{FRN:0167525),, Chartered Accountants as theI internal auditors of the company. The internal auditor directly reports to the audit

comrnittee.

30.

Purpose for
which the

loan is to be
utilized by

the recipient

Time,
period

for,
which
it is

given

**NlL*x.

Purpose for which
the loan is to be
utilized by the

recipient

Date of SR

(if reqd)

**NlL**

guarantee is
proposed to be
utilized by the

Date of SR

(if reqd)

**NlL**



34. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

The Directors comments on Management Discussion and Analysis, which forms a

part of this report, are restricted to the'areas which are 
19l9yant 

to the current

scenario of the company and outlook. is annexed hereto ANNEXURE - Vl

NO SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS WERE PASSED BY THE REGUTATORS OR

COURTS ORTRIBUNALS IMPACTING THEGOING CONCERN STATUSAND COMPANY'S

OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

OBLIGATION OF COMPANY UNDER THE SEXUAL"HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT

WoRKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

To prevent sexual harassment of women at work place, a new act the Sexual

Harassment of women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,

2013 has been notified on 9th December, 2013 and every company is required to set

up an Internal Complaints Committee to look into complaints relating to sexual

harassment at work plaie of any women employee'

your company has adopted a policy for prevention of sexual Harassment of women

at workplace and has set up committee for implementation of said policy' During

the year Company has not received any complaint of harassment'

MECHANISM FOR BOARD EVALUATION

35.

36.

1,,
Regulation 17(10) of sEBl(LoDR) Regulations, 20L5 states that the board-shall monitor

and review the board evaluation framework. The Companies Act, 2013 states that a

formal annual evaluation needs to be made by the Board of its own performance

and that of its committees and individual directors'

Schedule lV of the iompanies Act, 20L3 states that the performance evaluation of

ii" inO"p"ndent directors shall be done by the entire Board of Directors' excluding

the director being evaluated.

The Directors evaluation was broadly based on the parameters such as understanding

oiir," co*pany'svision and objective, skills, knowledge and experience, participation

and attendance in Board/committee meetings; governance and contribution to

strategy; interpersondl skills etc'

The Board has carried out the annual performance evaluation of its own performance,

therDirectors individually as well as evaluation of the working of its Board Committees'

A structured questionnaire was prepared covering various aspects of the Board'S

ir".,i""i"g such as adequacy of the composition of the.Board.and its Committees'

Board Culture; execution and performance of specific dUties, obligatibns and

governance

A meeting of the Independent Directors was also held which reviewed the

p.Jor,.,.,*i;e of Non-lndependent Directors, chaiiman and the_quality. quantity and

timelines of flow of information between the company management and Board'





ANNEXURE.I

SECRFTARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FoRTHEF|NANC|ALYEARENDEDoN3lstMarch,-zot8
[pursuont to sedion 204(1) of the companies Act,;2073 ond Rule No. 9 of

ii" Ciiwnies (Appoiniieri dnd Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 20141

To
The Members,
SHARAT INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Venkannapalem Village - 524OOz

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of app-licable statutory provisions

andtheadherencetoiJoJiorpoot"practicesbySHAMT INDUSTRIES LlMITED(hereinafter

i"ff"O tn" Companyisecretaiial Audit was conducted in a manher that provided me a

i..ioninf. naiiS fOr evaiutting the'corporate conducts/statutory compliances and

expressing mY oPinion thereon.

easeo on myverification of the SHARAT INDUSTRIES LIMITED books, papers,. minute

books, forms and returns filed and othei records maintained by the Company and alsothe

infor#.tion provided byih. Co*p.ny, its officers, agents and authorized representatives

O"iing in" conduct of secretarial audii, I hereby report. that in my opinion, the company

has, during the audii period coveiing the iinancial year ended 9n f.fstlHttarch, 2018

comptieO viith the staiut,iw provisions i-isted hereunder and also that the Company has

piod"r Board-processes and compliance- m-echanism in place to the extent, in the manner

ind suOlect to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other

;;;;r;;;iri""J Uv-sn,nnni irrrousrRlEs LIMITED for the financial vear ended on 31st

March, 2018 according to the provisions of:

(i) The companies Act, 2013 (thd Act) and the ruies made there under;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, L956 ('SCRA') and the rules made there

under;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Man_agement Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there

under to the J;;i;Foreign Direct lnvestment, Overseas Direct Investment and

External Commercial Borrowings;

(v) The Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board

of Indii Act, 1992 ('sEBl Act') viz. :-

1. The securities and Exchange Board of India (substantial Acquisition of shares and

Takeovers) Regulations, 2OL!;

2. Th€ Securities and Exchange Board of tndia (Prohibition of Insidertrading) Regulations,

L992;

3. The securities and Exchange Board of India'(lssue of capital and Disclosure

. Requirements) Regulations; 2009;

4. The secur.ities and Exchange Board of India (Ernployee'' 
E;;6Ge 4. Stock Purchasl Scheme) Guidelines' 1999;'

Stock OPtion Scheme and



5. The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (lssue and Listing of Debt
Secu rities)Regulations, 2008;

6. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an lssue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

7. The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Buyback of Securities)Regulations,L998

8. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 20L5

r The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Take over)
Regulations, 2013

o The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Prohibition of lnsid.erTrading) Regulations, 1992

r The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Registrars to an lssue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client.

(Vl) Employees' State Insurance Act, 1948 and Employees' State Insurance (General)
Regulations, l_950;

(Vll) The Employees' Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 and The
Employees' Provident Funds Scheme, 1952; . . :

(Vlll) The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965 and the payment of Bonus Rules, 1965;

(lX) The Contract Labour {Regulation and Abolition} Act, 1970 and the Contract Labour
(Regulation and Abolition) Central. Rules, 1971;

(X) lncome Tax Act, 1961 and rules made there under;

(Xl) Service Tax Act, 1994 and Goods and Services Tax Act, 2OL7 and rules made there
under;

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses.of the following :

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India unj.r.
section 118 (L0) of the Companies Act, 2013 (Not in vogue during the period under
review).

(ii) The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange.

I Further Report That

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non - Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in
the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under riview
were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act;

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the goard Meetings , agenda
and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, anO a ,y"ster?rirt,
fol seeking and obtaining further information and clarification on the agenda ii.rnr n"ior*
the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting,

Majority decision of the Board of Directors is carried through and are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes. there were no dissenting views.



ll
L. There were delays in filing MCA Forms ll
2. BS€ vide their letter dated 25th April 2018 given in princ-iple approval for revocation ll

oiiuspension in trading of Equity Shares by payment of re- instatement Fees' 
ll

3. CDSL vide their letter dated 15th February 2018 given approval to act as Depository' 
ll

4. The company has appointed M/s. Cameo Carporate Services Limited as STA' 
ll

l"-f,'il'j;]*" -. ."-* : :;,": ;1,,;.:":"0"' 

M ove me n'l) Ru'|es' 

ll
iii) water (Prevention and control of Pollution) cess Act, 1977; 

ll
iv) Environment (Protection)Act, 1986; 

ll
v) Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1981; 

li
vi) sexual Harassment of women at work place(prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) 

ll
Act, 2013

:.' I further report that th'ere are adequite systems and proc'esses in the totp-?:l 
ll

commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure 
ll

iornpfi.n." with applicable laws, rules, regulations , and guidelines. 
ll

I further report that during the audit period no events has occurred which have a 
ll

major bearing g on the company's affairs" 
i
I

h C T'Ei.II'ATANAPASIMHAN

I u) Air (Prevention and Control of PollutionlAct, L981; ll
I ui) Sexual Harassment of Women at work place(prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) 

ll

I lr:,1;."t"t".rort that th'ere are adequbte systems and processes in the companv ll
| .orr"n-r-rr.L *in the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure ll

i I 
t" t'lT:;::Jjj'.T,: jlll, ll"j : ::-ff#j ;:"ff::il:1..,,,"0 w h ch h ave a 

I I
ll maior bearing g on the companv's affairs" 

il

ll D's' 
'ENKATANARA'TMHAN ll

ll companv Secretary in Practice ll
ll p1"." : Chennai Membership No'F5625 ll

ll D;t"t 14th August, 2018 CoP No: 5276 
ll

ll *o,", This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure 
ll

ll ."0 form as an integral part of this report 
llllllItl'llltl1ililllllr

It



ANNEXURE

Tol
The Members 

I

SHARAT rNDUsrRrEs uMrrED I

Venkannapalem Vittage-S}4}O2 
I

My report of even date is to be read arong with this retter. 
I1" Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Icompany. our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secritarial ,".orOi I

based on our audit. I

2' I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain llreasonableassuranceaboutthecorrectnessofthe contentsbfthesecretarialr;;;;. ll
The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are renectea"i-n ll
secretarial records. we believe that the processes and practices, we followeo prJo" ll, a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

ll3' I have notverified the correctness and appropriateness offinancial records and Books ll
of Accounts of the company. -"" '" 

ll
4' where ever reguired, I have obtained the Management representation about llthe compliance of laws, rures and regurations and hJppening of events etc. ll5' The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, llregulations, stand-ards is the responsibility of management. My examination -^iil ll

limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 
v^u"""qrrv' Yvor 

ll6' TheSecretarialAudit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the llcompany nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the manage.;nt ;;; llconducted ti€ afiairsof the company. """ 
l!
II

D.S. VENKATANARASIMHAN II



ANNEXURE-II
FORM NO. MGT 9 "---:-

ExtroctofAnnuolReturnosonfinanciglyearende.do.n3T.03..2atS
pursuant to section 92 (3) of the companies Act, 2073 and rule 12(1) ol the campony

(Manogement & Administotion) Rules' 2074'

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAI6:

D

CIN: LosoosAP1990PLCO11276

R"gistration Date [DD/MM/YYYY] 07 /os/reeo

Name of the ComPanY
Company limited bY shares

ii) Category ofthe ComPanY

i ii)

iv)

v)

Sub Category ofthe ComPanY Non-Govtcompany '
Wh"th"t th"*s litt"d on recognized Stock

Exchange(s)
lfyes, details ofstock exchanges where

shares are listed

Yes

SI

No.

Stock Exchange Name Code

1 Bombay Stock Exchange BSE

AGM details' 30 /Og /20t7 at 10:00 A.M. at the Registered Office of the

Company Situated at Venkannapalem Village, T'P' Gudur

Mandal, Nellore District, Andhra Pradesh'

Whether extension of AGM was granted -
Yes 7 Nc. ( [f yes, provide retet enc€ nr;n'ber

, date of approval letter and the period up
Nr,

lu wlllLrr s^!er!rrvr. 6' er"v- ,

tieniu"t C*"ral Meetingwas not held,

specify the reSsons for not holding
the same

llot Applicdble

vil NAME AND REGISTERED OI'I'IUb AIJUKI,)5

Company Name

Address

Tnwn / Citv

State

Pin Code:

Countrv Name I

Country Code

Telephone [With STD Area Code

Number)
Fax Number :

Ve"kat""palem Village, T.P. Gudur Mandal,

Nellore District

Andhra Pradesh

524 002

INDIA

0861-23891 55

Sha ratprent iu nt 6Dgttt:t il.cotrt

www.sharatindustries.com
, Email Address

Website



Name of the Police Station having T.P. Gudur Police Station
T.P. Gudur, Nellore Dist, Andhraiurisdiction where the registered office is

situated

Address for: correspondence, if different
from address r,lf registered office:

Vi'i) | Name and Address of Registrar&TransferAgenrs ( RTA J

Registrar & Transfer Agents { RTA l:- CAMEO CORPORATE SERVICES I-IMITED

Address
SUBRAMANINN BUILDIN(J,No.I CLUB HOUSE
ROAD

Town / Citv CHENNAI

State TAMIL NADU

Pin Code 600002

Telephone fWith STD Area Code Number) 91-44-28160390

Fax Number

Emarl Address priya@cameoindia.com

Name of the Police Station having T.P. Gudur Police Station
iurisdiction where the registered office is T.P. Gudur, Nellore Dist, Andhra pradesh.
situated

Address fo correspondence, if different 
I
Ifrom addres of resistererl off

ll. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY {All the business activities
contributing L0 o/.o or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES - NIt

SI

No.
Name and Description of main products /
services

NIC Code ofthe
Product/service

o/o to total turnover of
the company

1 Frozen Shrimp Exports 03061319

2 Shrimp Feed Domestic.: 108010809

s. N0 NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE
COMPANY crN/cLN HOLDTNc/ SUBSTDTARY /

ASSOCIATE



lv. SHARE HOID|NC PATIERN (Equity share capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Sharei held at the beginning ofthe
year[As on 31'March-2017]

No. o*hares held at the end of the year[As

on 31-March-20181

o/o

lhange
drrrins

Demat Physical Total chof

Total
Shares

k*l
atl

Physicar 

I

Total '/oaf
Iotal
Shares

the
year

A. Promoters

(11 lndian
a) Individual/
HUF

0 11549400 11549400 s2.47 0 11849600 11849600 53.83 1.36

b) Central Govt
-l cr.ra n^dfc'l

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NIL

d:l Bodies Corp.
0 100 100 0 0 100 100 0l NIL

el Bank / FI

'0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NIL

fl Anv other
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NIL

Sub-total 0 11549500 11549500 52.46 0 11849700 11849700 53.83 1.35

fAltl)r

(2'l Foreign

aJlndividuals(No
n-Resident
lndividuals/Fore
isn Individualsl

0 448000 448000 2.04 448000 448000 2.04 NIL

b)"Bodies
(loroorate.. 0 0 0

.0
o

0 0

0 NIL

cl Institutions
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NIL

dl Anv other
n 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NIL

sub-total
fAlI2}3

0

Total
shartholding of
Promoter (A)

0 11997500 1 1997500 54.50 0 12297700 12297700 55.87 NIL

B. Public
Shereholdins

1. lnstitutions .

0 U 0 u 0 0 0 0 0

a) Mutual Funds
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

hl Banks / Fl
0 70000 70000 0.32 0 70000 70000 0.32 0

cl Central Govt
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0

0

0 0 0 0 0 U

0 0 0 0 0
e) Venilre
Capital Funds

fJ lnsurance
Comoanies

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0



FIIs 0 0

;
U

0

0

0

0

0

0

n 0 0 0

0

0

0 0l
h) Foreign
Venture Capital

Funds

il Others

fsoecifu)

n

0

0 0 0

0 0 0 0

Sub-total
fBl(11:-

0 70000 70000 0.32 0 70000 70000 0.32 0

0

2. Non-
Institutions

0

al Bodies Corn 0 707200 707200 3.21 0 707200 707200 3.21 0

il lndian 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

iil Overseas 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

b) Individuals

0 0 0 0

0

0 0 0 0

i) lndividual
'shareholders

holding nominal
share capital
upto Rs. 1. lakh

0 7833100 7833100 35.58 0 7723300 7723300 35,C9 -0.50

iiJ lndividual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1

lakh

0 1,0s270A 1052700 4.78 0 862300 862300 3.92 -0.86

cl 0thers

{Srqtxf-
0 0 0 0

|.r
0 0 0 0

Non Resident

Indians
0 352000 352000 1.59 0 352000 352000 1.59 0

0verseas
Corporate Bodies

0 U U 0 n 0 0 0 o

Foreign
Nationals

0 n 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Clearing
Members

0

Trusts
n

0 0 0. 0 0 0
Foreign Bodies -

DR
0 n t, 0 0 0 0 0 n

Sub-total
fBlf2l:-

0 9945000 9945000 45.18 9644800 9644800 43.82 1.36

Total Public
Shareholding
(Bl=[B]{11+
(Blt2)

10015000 10015000 45.50 9714800 9714800 44.13 -1.36

C. Shares held
by Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs

0 0 0 0 0 '0 0 0l
I

Grand Total
(A+B+Cl

0 22012500 22012500 100 0 220t2500 27.0t7,500 100 0l

C. Shares held '0
by Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs

Grand Total
01220125001 22012500 100 0 | 220r2s00 | 27.0r?,s00

A+



Share holding at the end of the

vear

% change in

share holding

during the Year

SN Shareholder's

Name

Shareholding at the beginning of

the year

No. of

Shares

%of
total

Shares

of the

c0mpa

ny

%oof Shares

Ptedged /
encumbere

d to total

shares

No. of

Shares

o/o of

total

Shares of

the

company

Yoof

Shares

Pledged /
encumbe

red to

total

shares

40.04 0 88,14,800 40.04 0 0
1) S. Prasad ReddY 88,14,800

2) S. Devaki
1,39,100 0.63 0 1,39,100 0.63 0 0

3) S.Charita ReddY
8,000 0.04 0 8,000 0.04 0 0

4) S. Sharat Reddy 21,63,600 9.83 0 24,63,800 11.19 0 1.36

s) 0ther share

holders

8,72,000 3.9i 0 8,72,000 357 0 0.,11

TOTAT 11997500 54.51 0 12297700 55.87 0 1.37

B) Shareholding of Promoter

C) Change in Promoters'Sh"t"holding (pl""t" tp"

D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:

{otherthanDirectors,PromotersandHoldersofGDRsandADRs}:lfru r cumutative 
II l$:t"ff;iin.y"".l"--- iuec i iT,ffii",,f:H"" I

o1.04.r7 r

' : i ; (01^'4'17 to31'3'18)
Noofshares o/s I I i 'tv^'r'-ri -- ; No of sha-rcs- - 

o/o

t r- --- ^;; - -i-
l:-axn!i P4!i Caripalli . t:tZpoO O''-2 1'72'OOO O'7Ai

Gundala viswanatha r 1,57,900 O'72 I -tSZgtlO ] 'i'r''nsfcr 
I

:1. | 3t.itru"tapu Ramakrishmoi t,+i,soo-tffi---!Er- +-.- -lll'199 --+:
Li'r-10,2-og- .q.s"-. -1'1-o'70o --o-'5'' i,oz,roo o.+o r - 1'9?l:l 

,L-i-

* -T[s4[,$4us!yi"l.tr"r- i-Lr1,199- *+:- Tr,uo----q.-tl
i i v;'r;-;ffi;x-,,ti'p"lti- t-ro,zog 0's9 __ lrl,zoo - -0-.5q1 n" 1oo 0.46I 5 | vellK<rl.rI(rrrt'r

i tr | {1y1'.r {;ul.tti
75,OOO o.34it id r;Fs,1q4hriq{4)

Shareholding at the

beginning
of the year

Cumulative Shareholding during 
,

the i

Ypar

SN

No. of
shares

7o oftotal
shares of
the

No. ol I Yo oI torar

shares I shares of the

I conlPanY

i

At the beginning ofthe Year
11997500 54.50

Date wise lncrease / Decrease in Promoters

Share holding during the year specifuing the

reasons for incriase /decrease (e g' allotment

/transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etil--
At the end of the Ycar

300200 1,36

t2297700 55.87



E)Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial personnel :
A. Key Managerial Personnel : :

Details of share hblders holding more than 5% shares in the company:

Sl.No Name
Share holding at
the beginning of

the year 01,.04.17

Increase Reason
lumulative shareholdinp

during the year

10I.4.t7 to 31.3.18)

L S. Prasad Reddy 8814800 40.04% Nil 8814800 40.04%
2 S. Sharat Reddy 2153500 9.83% Nil 2453800 1.L.\9%

B. Directors :

Sl.No Name
Share holding at
the beginning of

the year 01..04.17
Increase Reason

Cumulative sharehol-
ding during the year
(0I.4.17 to 31.3.18)

31st March 2017
Equity Shares

31st March 2018
Equity Shares

J. S. Prasad Reddy 88,L4,800 Shares 4O.O4% 88,14,800Shares 4O.O4%

2 S. Sharat Reddy 2'l,,63,6AAShares 9.83% 24,63,800Shares 1,L.Lg%

V) INDEBTEDNESS:-

Secured Loans
excluding deposits

Unsecured
. Loans

Deposits
Total

Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning

of the financial year

i) PrincipalAmount 30,2L,72,365 5,22.,97,91O 35,44,7O,275
ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii) 30,21,72,365 5,22,97,91o
Change in lndebtedness during

the financial year (tncrease /
Decrease)

7,24,19,477 7,24,L9,477

Indebtedness at the end of the
financialyear

a

i) PrincipalAmount 37,45,90,942 5,22,97,9t0 42,69,99,752
ii) lnterest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii) 37,45,90,942 5,22,97,91O 42,69,99,752



sN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager TotalAmount

S. Prasad ReddY
MD

S. Sharat ReddY

WD

1 Gross salary

(a) Salary as per Provisions
contained in section 17(1)

of the Income-tax Act, 1961

72,00,000 48,00,000 1,20,00,000

(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) lncome-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary
under section L7(3) .

lncome- tax Act, 1961

2 Stock OPtion

3 Sweat EquitY

Commission
- asYo of Profit
- others, sPecifY...

5 Others, please sPecifY

Total (A) 72,00,000 48,00,000 1,20,00,000

Ceiling as per the Act 84,00,000 84,00,000 L68,00,000

Vt. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSoNNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

sN. lars of Remunerationl Name of MD/wrD/ Manager TotalAmount

S. Piasad Reddy lS. Sharat ReddY

MD WD

L Gross salary

a) Salary as per Provisions 72,00,000 48,00,000 1,20,00,000

contained in section 17(1)

of the Income-tax Act, 196

b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) lncome-tax Act, 1961

c) Profits in lieu of salary
under section L7(3) .

ncome- tax Act, 1961

B. REMUNERAIION TO OTHER DTRECTORS : NIL

Gross salary 3,00,000

(a) Salary as per Provisions
contained in section 17(t)
of the lncome-tax Act, 1961

Fee for attending
Board / Committee

Meetings
Name of Director

Veerraju Manda

M.B.R. Prasad

lars of Rernuneration
Kshetramohan Hota
Company Secreta

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per Provisions
contained in section 17(t)
of the lncome-tax Act, 1961



(b) Value of perquisites uls
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary
under section 17(3)
Income- tax Act, 1961.

z Stock Option

3 Sweat Equity

4 Commission
- as%ofprofit
- others, specify...

5 Others, please specify

Total(A)

vll. PENALTIES / PUN|SHMENT/ coMpouNDrNG oFOFFEN€ES: Ntl

FOR AND ON BEHATF OF THE BOARD

PLACE: VENKANNAPALEM
DATE: 14th August 2018

S.SHARAT REDDY
DIRECTOR

DIN:A2929724

S.PRASAD REDDY
MANAGING DIRECTOR

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAUTT

Compounding



(e)

(f)

(e)

(h)

ANNEXURE-III

Form No' AOC-2

(pursuant to ctouse (h) of sub-section (j) of secti,on :3o :I:l? Act ond Rule 8(2) of the

ComPanies (Accounts) Rules, 2u74)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company

with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the companies Act'

2013 including certain arm's length transactions under third proviso thereto'

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis - NIL

t.i Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions

(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions'

(d)Salienttermsofthecontractsorarrangementsortransactionsinc|udingthe
value, if anY

Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions

Date(s) of aPProval bYthe Board

Amount Paid as advances, if anY:

Datb on which the special resoluiion was passed in general meeting as required

under first Proviso to section 188

2l Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis

rON AruO ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

PLACE: VenkannaPalem
DATE :14th August 2018

S.SHARAT REDDY

DIRECTOR

S.PRASAD REDDY

MANAGING DIRECTOR

SLNo Name of the l

related Party
and nature of

relationshiP--

Nature of
contract/agre
ement /
transactioYr

Duration of
the
contract

.--.-_..'_
Continuous

Salient terms
of the contract

The lease rent
paid bY the

companY shall

not exceed the

similar
facilities in the

location 

-
The lease rent
paid by the

comPanY shall

L not exceed the
I

I similar
I

I facilities in the
I

I location

Date ot I Amount
I

approval bY I Paid as

the Board ! "dva,,cts,

3olos/2o18 I Nil

01 S, Prasad ReddY,

Managing

Director

Lease of

Ponds

02 S. Devaki, Wife

of Managing

Director

Lease of

office
premises

Continuous



ANNEXURE - IV

STATEMENT OF PARTICUIARS OF EMPLOYEES PURSUANT TO PROVISIONS OF SECTION
ts7(tzl oF THE coMpANrEs Acr 2013 READ wrn{ coMeArl{Es 6eeornrrrurerui aruo
REMUNERATTON OF MANAGERTAT PERSONNEL) RUIES, 2014:

None of the Employees are drawing salary as specified in the p,mvision of the Companies
Act, 2013.

ANNEXURE. V

Details pertaining to remuneration as required under section lg7{12} of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
managerial personnel) Rules, 2014:

Ji; j ttre ratio of the remuneration of each di...to.
. ; to the median remuneration of the employees

j of the company for the financial yea.;

Name of the Directors Ratio to median
remunerrtion

S PRASAD REDDY 47:l
S SHARAT REDDY 27zl

(ii) I Percentage
director,
Executive
Maniger,
under

increase in remuneration of each
Chief Financial Officer, Chief
Officer, Company Secretary or

if any, in fhe financial year are as

There was an increase in the managerial
remuneration for the Finanqial. year ZO17 -ZO1.A
for Mr, S, Sharat Reddy from Rs.3,5O Lakhs per
month to Rs.4.OO Lakhs per;month which is
amouhting to'L4,29Vo

increase in the
of employees in the

yvar LwLt-Lo
_.-_ i ,____

: (iv) I Number of permanent employees on the rolls j rro emptoyeei--
ofthe companv: i

fvl lf-v-erie3 
percentit€.ihcrease already -rJt;; |inu i".;..r;;t;;;;"*t* ,J*.i.r-.r I'

i :!,"_,t:]t.ti:t of employees. oth^er than the i ernployees other than the manageriat personnelmanagerialpersonnelinthelastfinancial year iinthecurrentfinancialyear*^"-1.2.0O6/o.
i and its comparison with the perce"ntile 

I

. increase in the managerial.remuneration and iThere has been increase in the managerialljustificationthereofandpointoutifthere".e i."mrnerationfortheFinancialyear20lT-1gfor
I a.ny exceptional circumstances for increase in j Mr. Sharat Reddy from Rs.3.5O Lakhs per month
: the managerial remuneration; j to Rs.4.OO Lakhsier month.

' 
e'l 

. 
jjl::i::j .:la *-:;"1,";!."ti.; i, -,. n.. rh" [rii"-r*r.ty .m.-J tr,1t *."",*Ji.' pJa 

"" 
,

ANNEXURE-VI TO THE DIRECTORS' REFORT

MANAGEM ENT DISCUSSION AN D ANATYSIS

ECONOMY AND INDUSTRIAL SCENARIO

The fiscaf year 2or7-18 the Indian economy changed its position as one of the fastest growing
economies due to measures taken to controf inflation, reversal of monetary policy,iecline
in price of oil.and other commodities as well as initial set of reforms'by tne'preient
government. The GDP growth was estimat ed at7.36% in the year ZOLT-t1as compared to
7 .1,% in the previous yea r.

median
financial

72.OOo/o
I remuneration

_ , y"?.2OI7-78



f ndian shrimp production is estimated to increase by 1O% in 2018- Indian shrimp exports

to the US roie by 3,9%to touch 2,14,400 tonne in 2O],7 and the demand is expected to

remain robust. The decrease in the anti-dumping.tariff on Indian shrimp and its increased

market acceptance teJto a significant increase i-n- shrimp lupply from lndia. According to

trade sources, Indian aqracrliure production is estimated to touch a record 7 lakh tonne

during the current fiscal and reach 1 million tonne by 2020'

shrimp continues to be backbone of lndian seafood exports and accounted for 41% in

vof ume terms of total seafood exports from country as against 38% of previous year.

Total shrimp exports were around 5.66 Lakhs MT in the year 2o17-20L8 as compared to

4.34 Lakhs MT in 2016- 2017 involume terms, the shrimp exports were Rs'30,868 Crores as

.eri*i Rs.24,7 LlCrores in 2oL6-2oT7'

Against this backdrop, Your company's performance come dowqby about 15'oo%in2017-

18, the negative gtotitt of f5.00% incurred in the previous year, as compared to respective

previous years.

YourcompanyiscarryingonthebusinessofinlntegratedAquaCulture.

STRENGTH, WEAKNESS, OPPORTU N lTl ES AND TH REATS

The strength of your company stems from the following factors:

. Above two decades hands on experience of the promoters group

r One of the largest company with vast experience
. Export oriented company with good demand

The Company's weakness mainly arises from:

a. lnternationaland Domestic economic scenario, showing a downward trend

b. competition from the unorganized players who are resorting to unviable low pricing

strategies
c. More dependence on the demand in inte,'rraiional t\'larket'

However, great opportunities are foreseen in view of:

a. thrust on export markets
b. Maintenance bf qualitY Product

The threats to be overcome are:

a. Buliness competition from unorganized sectors

b. Competition from largfer business houses in the industry

c. Natural calamities and virus attack on Shrimp Farms'

PERFORMANCE ANATYSIS

HIGHLIGHTS AS COMPARED TO PREVIOUS YEAR

PRODUCT-WrSE PERFQBXII€$ Amount in Rs.

s.No PARTICULARS CURRENTYEAR PR,EVIOUS YEAR

1 Shrimp Export 1.00,24.88,955 1.01.89,30.781

z Shrimo Local l!,30,04,743 3.25,15,810

3 Sale of Feed 26,il,A3,474 43.64,05,630

Sale of Seed 15,12,100

5 Sale of Chemicals 9,00,250 23,72,540

Total L,38,24,97,422 r,49,t7,36,821



EXPORTS:

The Exports has decreased by 'J..6LToduring the year comparcd to previous year.

CAPITAI EXPENDTTURE AND EXPANSTON PLANS :

Additions to the Fixed Assets amounting to Rs.3, gS, gI,OlZl-

OUTLOOK

The product is well received in the international market as well as domestic market. We
are hopeful of achieving much better results in the years to c€rne.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The company is having proper internal controls to maintain the quality of the products and
ef iminate the wastages. . e

ENVIRONMENT REPORT

Environmental protection, pollution control measures and social welfare activities are
forming part of the company's operations.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statement in the Management Discussion and Analysis Sectlan describing the Company,s
expectation and prediction may be "forward looking statements'r withirithe meaning of
applicable Securities Laws and Regulations. Actual results maydiffier materially from those
expressed or implied. lmportant factors that could make a difhrence to the Company's
operations include Globaland indian demand-suppfy conditionqinput and output costs,
environmentalconditions and natural calamities, government pollcies, litigations and labour
problems etc.

=.

ANNEXURE VIt
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERilANCE

Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) read with Schedute V of SEB| (Listir€ obligations and Disclosure
Requiremtns) Regulations, 201"5, a report on Corporate Goveinance in accordance with
the SEBI prescribed format is give.n helow:

MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS:

i. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY:

The Company firmly believes that Corporate Governance is an on-going process, endeavours
to achieve the highest levels of transparency, integrity and equity in att its operations and
considers the same as an essential component for a successfulenterprise.rSound corporate
governance no doubt, provides value addition and compliance of standards, improves the
organizational skills to achieve better long term results and disclosures to stakeholders,
ensures adequate information to adsess the performance of ttre company.
ii. BOARD OF DIRECTORS .

a. COMPOSITION OF BOARD AND ATTENDANCE PARTICULARS:



The present strerlBth of the Board of Directors is 5 (5) and its composition is as follows:

Managing / Promoter Directors 2

Non-Executive I ndependent Directors3

Non-Executive Independent Directors are having vast experience in the industry finance

and general expertise io handle and guide the operation towards betterrnent' They take

activl part in the Boar:d and Committee Meetings

b. BOARD MEETINGS AND RELATED INFORMATION :

Five (5) meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the year viz', on 30th May

2Ot7, L4th August 2oL7 , ZOth September 20t7, 1'4th November 2017 and 14th February

2018.

The attendance particulars of each Director at the Board Meeting3 and last Annual General '

Meeting:

Directorc

No of
Board

meetings
attended

during the
vear

last
AGM(held on
30.09.2017)

Attended

DirectorshiPs
Held in
Other

Companies

No of other
Committees (
other than this
CompanY ) in

which Chairman /
Members

Executive Promoter
Directors(MD & ED)

Mr. S. Pnsad ReddY 5 Yes Nil NIL

Mr. S. Sharat ReddY Yes Nil NIL

Non-Executive
Indeoendent Directors

Mr. Veenaiu Manda 4 No NIL NIL

Mr. M.B.R. Prasad 3 No I t\lL

Mrs, Durga Thota J Yes I NIL

iii. coMMlrrEEs oF rHE BoARD 
ll

1. AuDlr coMMlrrEE ll

The role and the authority including the powers of this committee are.in line with the 
ll

;;i;;;;;i "i*," i"mfanies Aciand in" tirting agreement executed with the stock 
ll

exchanges. The composiiion'of the committee comprises the following Directors as 
ll

members:

(a) Mrs. Durga Thota - Chairperson 
I

I il:[,T'fiix;Jo' I

The terms of reference of the committee broadly comprise: ' 
I

(a) Overall review of the Companyls periodical financial statements; financial t"pot::: 
I

process;disc|osurepolici'esandensuringthattheyareappropriate,accurateandI
credible and more ParticularlY : 

I

a. To select and establish accounting policies and changes if any in accountinB 
I

Policies and Procedures



b' To Answer euarifications if any give n in the draft audftors' report.
c. on the major entries made in the accounts based onthe exercise of judgment

made by the management.

d. The Going Con..rn-.oncept assumption.

e. compliance with the accounting standards as prescribed by lcAl
f. Compliance with requirements of stock exchanges and legal requirements

concern ing the financial statements

g. To review management discussion and analysis of financial condition and resutts
of operation.

h. To review statement of significant related party discJosures submitted by the
management.

i. To evaluate internal financial controls and risk manageJnent systems.
(b) Recommending the appointments and removalof extemalaudito' fixation of audit

fee and also approval for payment for other services-
(c) Periodic review of the adequacy of the internal audit, internalcontrols and discussions'

with the exterrtal auditors thereon. Depending upon the necessity the senior
personnel from the concerned department are called to the meeting.

During the financia I year 2017-18, Four (4) meetings of the Audit Committee were held
viz., on 30th May 2OI7, 14th August 2AL7,14th tUovember 2O17 and f+th February 20fg
and attendance of the members of the audit Committee at these meetings is as foliows :

NAME OF
DTRECTO_R/MEMBER

NO.OF MEETINGS
HETD

r{o.oF HEFnilGS
A1TEI{DED.

Mrs. Durga Thota 4
Mr. Veerraiu Manda 4 4
Mr. M.B.R. Prasad 4 3

All the recommendations made by the Audit Committee were accepted by the Board.

ll 2. REMUNERATTON COMMTTTEE/NOMTNATTON AND REMUNEMTTON COMMTfiEE:tl

ll 3"_1"_l:neration committee first i'eviews and approves the remuneration payable to the
ll Managerial personnel before the same is considered by the Board/Shareholders. The
ll LI:Tt"tton committee takes into account various factors like thefinancial performance

ll :l::^t^liljlv:I_-ldotmance of the Managing Director/wholetime Directors,iheirexisting
ll l!mun.eratlon, their contribution to the company etc.,. The composition of the committee
I compnses the tollowing Directors as members:

| (a) Mr. M.B.R prasad - Chairman
I tnt Mr. Veerraju Manda

I tc) Mrs. Durga Thota

I ouring the financial year 2017-L8, Two (2) Nomination and .Remuneration committee
I m€etings w.ereheld on 14.08.2017 and 3.4.02.2018 and attendance of the members of the
I Kemuneratron Committee at the meeting is as follows
I



NAIqE OF

DIRECTOR/MEMB' R
r*o.oF lfEETIt{GS

HELD .

NO.OF MEETINGS
ATTENDED .

Mr. M.B.R. Prasad /. ?

Mr. Veerniu Manda
1 2

lvlrs. Durqa Thota 2 2

NAIqE OF r*o.oF lfEETIt{GS NO.OF MEETINGS
DIRECTOR/MEMB' R HELD ATTENDED

Mr. M.B.R. Prasad /. ?

Mf. Manda
1 2

lvlrs. Thota 2 2

Remuneration PolicY:

The remuneration Policy is that the remuneration recommended will have bearing on the

previous remuneration of the managerial personnel, their individual contribution to the

Company for its growth etc. and in fixing such remuneration, the Remuneration Committee

will be guided ny trre provisions of the schedule v to the companies Act, 2013'

Details of remuneration paid to directors during the year under review are as under:

Name of Director 5alary Perquisites Confribution
to PF

Total

Mr. S. Prxad ReddY 7?.00,000/-

Mr. S. Sharat ReddY 48.00,000/- 48,00.000/:

There is no performance linked incentives or stock option for any of the Directors' The

remuneration given above are fixed components. The tenure of office of the Managing

Director and wholetime Executive Director is for a period of three years from th-e date of

;;p;i;il;;t, being promoter Directors no service contract has been stipulated for them'

The company is paying Sitting Fee to the Non-Executive Directors for Board, Audit and

Nomination and RemJneration committee Rs.5,000/- for attend the meeting and for

Shareholder's Relationship Committee Rs'1,000/-'

3. SHAREHOLDERS. REIATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

The compcsition of the committee comprises the following Directors as members:

(a) Mr. Veerraju Manda - Chairman
(b) Mr. M.B.R Prasad

(c) Mrs. Durga Thota

During the financial year ended on 31st March, 2018 the Shareholder's Relationship

committee rnet Eieht t8) times on o2.a5.zol7, 28.06.2A17,09'08'201-7, O4'I2'2O17 '
25.OL.IOI8, 14.02.2018,27 .O2'2A18 and 07'03'2018 and

The attendance of the members of the
meetings is as follows

Shareholder's Relationship Committee at these

NAME OF
DIRECTOR/MEMBER

Transfers. ' :: 

-



4. INDEPENDENT DTRECTOR'S MEETING :

lndependent Directors'Meeting was held on 14.0 8.2077 and attended byallthe Independent
Directors.

During the year the company has received 19 requisitions for transfer /
transmission of shares and 10 requisitions for Change of Address etc. and the company
has effected 14 requisitions for transferl transmission of shares and 10 requisitions for
change of address. 5 requisitions for transfer and transmission were rejected due to
mismatch of signatures, non submission of Pan card etc. and there is no pending complaint
at the end of the year

lV.Secretarial Standards issued by lCSl

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 118 (10) of the CompanielAct, 2013, compliance
with secretarial standards relating to General Meeting and Board Meeting specified by the
lnstitute of Company Secretaries of tndia (fCSl) ag approved by the Central Government is
mandatory effective from July 1,201,5. The Company is adhering to the standards issued

l Ti:: T'LDER TNF.RMAT'N

General Body Meeting.

The details of the last three Annual General meetings held are as follows:'
YEAR DATE TII'IE VETTUE
2015 30.09.201s 10.00 A.M VENKANNAPALEM

VILI.AGE, T.P.GUDUR
MANDAI- NELLORE

DIST, A.P.

24rc 30.09.2016 i0.00 A.M

VENI(ANNAPALEM
VILIAGE, -,P.GUDUR
MANDAL, NELLOR.E

DIsT, A.P.

20L7 28.09.20L7 10.00 A.M

VENKANNAPALEM
vILtA6E, T.P.GUDUR
MANDAL, NELLORE

DIST, A;P.

special Resolutions passed in the.previous 3 Annual General Meetings:

1. 2014-15: YES

Pursuant to Section 196, L97 read with Schedule V, re-appointment of Mr. S. prasad Reddy
as a Managing director for a period of three years w.e.f :01.04.2015

Pursuant to Section 180 of the Companies Act, z}lS,total amount up to which monies
may be borrowed by the Directors shall not exceed the sum of Rs.150 bnrres.

2. 2015-16: NO

Pursuant to Section 1,49,L52,154 and other.applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013. and lhe _Companies 

( appojntment and Qualification of Directors) Rlles, ZoL4,
appointment of Mrs. Dur,ga Thota as women Independent Director



I
| .t r wrtole time director for a period of three years w.e.f :oL-o4.2oL7 

ll

I wn"tne, any Special Resolution passed last year through postal ballot- details of voting 
ll

I pattern:

I wnetner any special Resolution is proposed to be conducted through postal ballot : No 
ll

I nro."arre for postal Ballot : Not Applicable 
ll

I 
: i#-,'jli:';li::.:,'"',H,'ji[tlli: ;r#i:t'T j?'fl, ff]? :t,TiJt'J;..:l' ll

il o. Transactions with the related parties have been included ifl the Notes to the Accounts ll
il - 

"iir," 
i"*panv for the vear ended 31st March 2018' ll

l[ .. The Board is of the bonifide betief that there are.no materially significant tt-':t:1 
ll

ll 
" 

#**;::t["J: ffff,j[:i? fiI[:::.::i':TJ#iliT',';,3"1i.i'lJl;'li ll
ll ;iih tf,; inteiests of the companv at large' ll

ll, HffiJff"1il?RnB:L"J:ilTiffil'j:fiillru'ffi::Tffi:i:;':;:il ll
ll mater related to the capital markets. 

+!,^ r^amnrnioc Arr , ll

It e. In pursuant to the provisions of section t77lgl & (10) of the companies otl lo.tl:l ll

ll 
" 

H''[""*1** firu":n','"?# ;:l[';H:',':"f ffi[ff:;':: fi:T$:l::?fi : 
ll

ll Company at www.sharatindustires'com' ll

ll f. The compeny has generallv complied with the mandatory disclosure requirements ll

ll under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement executed *i,fiaft" sioct excftanges and 
ll

ll sEBr LoDR Regulations 2015' 
ll

ll Means of communication ll

ll "f rhe company has been sending annual reports, notices and other communications 
li

ll to each shareholder. 
I

ll b) The quarterty reports i,n the prescribed format were published in the News ?'p:ltl I

ll Financial f*dt"i!- fngiitf, tnO Andhra Jyothi/V-ishalandhra - Telugu as required by 
I

ll the fistine alrelmenis with the BombayStocl Exchange Ltd and Listing Regulations' 
I

Ill 201s.

ll c) There were no presentations made to institutional investors or analysts, during the 
I

ll Year 
Ill GENERAL SHAREHoLDER lNFoRMArloN 
iil|ll a. AnnualGeneral Meeting

ll Date & Time : saturday, 29th september 2018, 10.00. am.

ll \/onrto : VenkannaPalem Village'

ll T'P'Gudur Mandal' Nellore Dist' A'P'

tt



b. Financial Year Calendar (201g-19) tentative

Financial reporting for the quarter ending
30th June 2018

Financial reporting for the quarter ending
30th September, 2018

Financial reporting for the quarter ending
31st Decemben 2018

Financial reporting for the quarter ending
31st March, 2019 Audited

Date of Book Closure

Listing of Stock Exchanges

Depository cum Share Transfer
Registrars

lst April to 3Lst March of every year

14th August 2018

14th November 2018

14th February 2019

30th May 2019

23.09.2018 to 29.09.2018

Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd.
The annual listing fees for the period
1st April 2O77 to 31st March 2018
has been paid to Stock Exchange.

M/s. Cameo Corporate Services
Private Limited,
'Subramanian Building', No.L, Club House
Road,.Chennai - 600 002

Allthe shares are in physical mode only.
Share Transfer in physical form is
normally effected with in a period of 15
days of receipt of the docurnents, if
found in order. The share transfer
committee approves all share transfers.
Share certificates are dispatched by
registered postl speed post.

c

d

d

e. Share Transfer System

g. Shareholding Pattern as on March 31, 201g

CATEGORY NO OF
SHAREHOLDERS

NO OF
SHARES

olo OF
SHAREHOLDING

Promoter and promoter Grouo:
a. Bodies Corporate I 100b. Directors & their relatives 383 1229760A 55.87Fublic Share Holdinq:
i. Institutions:

fuqrdal Institutions/Bant<s 5 70000 0.32II. Non Institutions:
pgdies Corporate 102 407000 1.85Individuals 36540 9237800 4t.96

Total 37031 220125AO 100.0o
All the shares are held in physical form only



h. Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31, 2018

Demateria|ization of shares and liquidity : The Company.s shares are yet to be

dematerialized:

j. tnternationalSecuritiesldentification
Number (lSlN)

k. Plant Locations

l. Products

m. Address for corresPondence

rNE220201013

: Farm : VenkannaPalemvillage
T.P. Gudur Mandal,
Nellore District, A.P

Hatchery : VenkannaPalem village

T.P. Gudur Mandal,

Nellore District, A.P

FeedMill ,: VenkannaPalem village

T.P. Gudur Mandal,
Nellore District, A.P

Processing : MahalakshmiPuram,
Plant T.P. Gudur Mandal,

Nellore District, A.P'

: Prawn Culture, processing and Feeci

: Shareholders correspondence should

be addressed to Our Register office

situated at VENKANNAPALEM

VILLAGE. T.P. GUDUR MANDn-1,

NELLORE-524002.

Declaration - Code of Conduct 
I

All Board members and senior management personnel have, for the financial year ended 
I

on 31.st March, 201.8, have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct laid down tt:1: 
I

Board of Directors and senior management, in terms of schedule V-D of sEBl(LODR)

Regulations,2015.

Slab of Sharc
Holdinq

SHAN.EHOLDERS % NO. OF
SHARES

o/o

0-500 34116 92.13 4730000 2t.49

501-1000 1654 4.47 1357300 6.17

1001-2000 682 1.84 1015900 4.62

2001-3000 295 0.80 736700 3.35

3001-4000 92 0,25 335700 1.53

4001-5000 70 0.19 331200 1.50

5001-10000 72 0.19 516600 2.35

10001-above 50 0.14 12989100 59.01

Total 37031 100.oo 220t250o. 100.oo



li F'RANDoNBEHALffi
tl
tl
li PIACE: Venkannapatem M.VEERRAJU s.pRAsAD REDDY

li DATE : 14th August 2ot7 DtREcroR , MANAGTNG DtREcroR
ll DtN:03164917 D|N:000G9094

il
il
tl
ll REpoRToN coRpoRATE GovERNANcE

ll r:
ll tre Members, 

i

ll SHARAT TNDUSTRTES LIMITED, 
I

ll venkannapalem Village-524002 
I

ll I P"examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by M/s. sharat I

fl lndustries Limited for the year ended March 37,2OL8 as stipulated in Clause 49 of the I

ll !,':ll"e Agreement of the said company with the stock exchanges and company,s (Listing I

f f 
Obtieation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations,2OI5. 

I

ll The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the I

ll management. our examination was limited to procedure and implementation thereof. I

ll adopted bv th9 company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of corporate I

Jl Eovernance. lt is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements ll

ll 
or tre company. 

ll

ll li "ll"tt':l.t:,, te.the best of pur inrormation and according to the explanations given ll
I to us, we certify that the company has complied in general with the co,idition, of corpirate ll

| :"":r..".e 
as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreement. , 

ll
I we further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viabilitv of ll
I ll" tg]ptny nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducied ll

I 

'n" 
t""'" orthe companv' 

D.s. 
'ENKATANARA'TMHAN il1'{- il



MANAGING DIRECTOR/CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEOI CERTIFICATAON

To
fhe Board of Directors,
Sharat Industries Li mited.

Dear Sirs,

sub: Managing Director/chief Executive officer (cEo) certification , i

Pursuant to the proviso to clause (b) of sub regulation (2) of Regulation 33

We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement of Sharat Industires

iiria.u r"i the year ended March 31, 2018 and that to the be.st of our knowledge and

belief, we state that:

(a) (i) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any

material fact or contain statements that may be misleading;

(ii) These statements together present a true and fair view of the company's affairs

and are in compliance with current accounting standards, applicable laws and

regulations.

(b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by

the company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the

company's code of conduct.

(c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial

reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control sy-stems of

the cornpdny ancl have disclosed to the airditors and the Audii Ccmmittee, deficiencies

in the design or operation of such internal contrglsf if a.ny, and the steps they have

takenorpr.oposedtobetakentorectifythesedeficiencies.

(d) we have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee:

(i) Significant changes, if any, in internal control over financial reporting during the

year;

(ii) significant changes, if any, in accounting policies during the year and that the

same have beei disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

{iii) That there were no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware'

FOR AND ON BEHATF OF THE BOARD

PLACE: VENKANMPALEM
DATE: 14.08.2018 '

a

S. PRASAD REDDY

CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR



DECLARATION BY THE MANAGING DTRECTOR OF THE COMPANY ON CODE OF
CONDUCT 

:

I hereby declare that:

1. The Code of Conduct for the Board Members and Senior Management of the com pany
was approved by the Board of Directors in the Board Meeting and the same was adopted
by the Company.

2. The Code of Conduct adopted by the Company was circulated to the members of the
Board and Senior Management of the Company and is also posted on the website of
the Company.

3. Allthe members of the Board and Senior Management of the Company have complied
with all the provisions of the Code of Conduct.

a

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

PLACE: VENKANNAPALEM

DATE: 14.08.2018

5. PRASAD REDDY

CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To The Members of

SHARAT INDUSTRIES TIMITED

l. Report on the Financial Statements

we have auditbd the accompanying Ind AS financialstatements of SHARAT lNDUsrRlEs
LIMITED ("the-Company"),'whichionrprise the Balance Sheet as at March 'J3.,2O1-g,

the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
'(herein after referred to as " lnd AS financial statements,,)

ll. Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation and
presentation of these Ind AS financial staternents that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows and changes in equity of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

This responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the ,r-s"t, of the
Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appr:opriate accounting policies; making judgrients and
estimates that are reasonable and prudenq and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively



for a^*"i"g 
"" 

*a**y and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
prepJration and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and

fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these lnd AS financial statements based

on our audit.

. we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit of these Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the' 
Standards on Auditing, issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of India, as

specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply

with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable

assurance aboui whether the Ind AS financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts

and disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend

on the auditors' judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In

making those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal financial control relevant

to the Company's preparation of the Ind AS financial statements that give true and

fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,

but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in

place an adequate internal financial control system over financial reporting and the

operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and ihe reasonableness of the accounting

estimates made by Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation

of the Ind AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our qualified audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations

given to us, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required

by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with

the accounting principles generally accepted in India including the Ind AS financial

position of the Company as at March 3L, 2078, its 'Profit (financial performance

including other Comprehensive Income), Changes in Equity and its cash flows for the

year ended on that date.

Other Matter

The Comparative financial inforrnation of the company for the year ended 31st March,

2OI7 and transition date opening balance sheet as at 0Lst April, 2016 included in

ilt.

tv.

V.



these Ind AS financial statements, are based on previously issued statutory financial
statements prepared in accordance with the Companies (Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2006 audited by the predecessor auditor whose report for the year ended
31st March, 2017 and 31st March, 2016 dated 30th May,2017 and 30th May, 2016
respectively expressed an modified opinion on those financial statements, as adjusted
for the differences in the accounting principles adopted by the company on transition
to the Ind AS, which have been audited by us. Our opinion is not modified in respect
of these matters.

Vl. Report on Other legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the companies (Auditor:'s Report) order, 2016 ("the order") issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-secllon (11) of section L43 of
the Act, we give in the 'Annexure-Ai a statement on the matters spetified in the
paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, the statement of Profit and Loss, the statement of changes
in Equity and the cash Flow statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the books of account;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2018 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on March 3L,2ol8,from being appointed as a director
in terms of Section L64(2) of the Act;

With respect to the'adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the opefating effectiveness of such controls
referred to our separate report in 'Annexure - B,; and

with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor,s Report in
accordance with Rule 11of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2AL4,in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

The cornpany has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements - Refer Note No. 29 to the financial
statements

b)

c)

d)

e)

s)



Place: Nellore
Date: 30.05.2018

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including. derivative

contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses under the

applicable law or accounting standards.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

for A.R.KRISHNAN & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
FRN :0098055

A. SENTHIT KUMAR
Partner
M. No. :]L46LL

"ANNEXURE - A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS, REPORT OF

SHARAT INDUSTRIES LIMITED

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and

the books and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our

knowledge and belief, we state that: -

(i) In respect of its fixed assets:

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

b) All the fixed assets have been physically verified during the year by the
Management in accordance with a regular programme of verification which, in

, our opinion, provides for physical.rerification c.f al!the fixed assets at reasonable

intervals. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material

discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable
properties are held in the name of the Company.

{ii) ln respect of inventories:

a) The lnventory has been physically verified at reasonable intervals during the
year by the management. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is

reasonable.

b) There are no material discrepancies noticed on physical verification between

iii) In respect of loans, secured or unsecured, gr'anted to companies, firms, limited

. liability. partnerships or.other parties covered in the register maintained under

section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013:

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or



other parties covered in the Register maintained under section 189 of the Companies
Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of cla-use 3 {iii} (a}, {b} and (c} of the Order
are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

iv) In respect of loans, investments, guarantees and security given

The provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the companies Act, 2013 are not applicable
to the Company

v) In respect of public deposits :

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public. Therefore, the provisions

of section 73 and 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of
Deposits) Rules, 2074 (as amended) with regard to the deposits accepted from the
public and from the members are not applicable to the Company.

vi) ln respect of cost records :

The Central Government of India has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records
under section L43 (1.) of the Companies Act, 2013 for any of the services rendered by
the Company.

vii) In respect of statutory dues :

a) The Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues including Provident Fund, lncome Tax, VAT, ServiceTax, and other material
statutory dues applicable to it with appropriate authorities during the year.

There were no undisputed arnounts payable in respect of the aforesaid statutory
dues oulstanding as at March 3L,z0tg for a period of more than six months

: r from thgdate they became payable.

b) There are no dues of Provident Fund, Income Tax, VAI Service Tax, as at March
31-,2O!8, which have not been deposited on account of a dispute except the
following

Nan,re of the Statute
Financial

vear

Amounl
({, in Lakhs)

Forur,n where the Dispute is
pending

Customs Act.1962 2404-2005 /o.J I

In the High Court of Judicatr-rre

ofAndhra Pradesh at
Hvderabad.

Service Tax 2015-2416 31.50
In the High Court of Judicature

ofAndhra Pradesh at
Hvderabad.

viii) In respect of repayment of dues to banks, financial institutions and debentures
holders:

The Compa ny has not issued any debentures. In respect of dues to banks and financial
institutions, the Company is generally regular in ad@ring to the terms of repayment.

ix) In respect of moneys raised by way of initial public offer:

The Company did not raise any money by way of initial pubiic offer or further public



offer (inefuding debt instruments). The ter.m loans received during the year have been applied

for the purposes for which they were drawn.

x) In respect offrauds:

No material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees

has been noticed or reported during the course of audit.

xi) In respect of managerial remuneration:

Thd Company has. paid /provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with
the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with "Schedule

- V " to the Act.

xii) ln respect of Nidhi ComPanY:

The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paraglaph 3(xii) of the Order is

not applicable.

xiii) In respect of transactions with related parties:

All transactions with related parties are in compliance with Sections t77 and 188 of

the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and details of such transactions have been

discfosed in the Financial Statements etc., as required by the applicable accounting

standards.'

xiv) In respect of preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly

colwertible debentures:

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares

of fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

xv) ln respect of non-cash transactions with directors:

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons

connected with him hence this clause is not applicable.

xvi) In respect of registration under section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934:

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA of the Reserve

Bank of lndia Act, 1934.

for A.R.KRISHNAN & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
FRN :0098055

A. SENTHIL KUMAR

Place: Nellore Partner
Date: 30.05.2018 M. No. :2t4611
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"ANNExuRt-t"L?^t-11'.T.?:l-1:?:Yly:tlo*'REPoRToF
SHARAT INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause {i} of sub-section 3 of Section

143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"!

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SHARAT

INDUSTRIES LIMITED ("the Company")as of March 3L,z0tg in conjunction with our

audit of the financial statements of the Company fsr the year ended on that date.

Management's Respo nsi bi I ity for I nte rnal Fi nancial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal

financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria

established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control

stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial

Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These

responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate

internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly

and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial'information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsi bility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's irqternal financial controls

over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance

with the GuidancerNoie on Audit of Internal Financial Ccntrbl9 over Fi,iancial

Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, deemed to be

prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both issued by the fnstitute of Chartered Accountants of
India. Those Standarrds and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate intef nal financial controls over financial reporting was established

and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internalfinancial controls system overfinancial r:eporting and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financialcontrols over financial reporting
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial cgntrols over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a materlalweakness exists, and testing and evaluating

the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed

risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material.misstatement of thefinancialstatements, whether
due to fraud or error.

[.

ll l.

)



W"t.li""",frt the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to ll
provide a basis for our audit opinion.on the Company's internal financial controls 

tl
system over financial reporting. 

ll
fv. Meaning of Internal Controls over Financial Reporting il

A company's internal financial controt over financial reporting is a process designed 
ll

to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and ll
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with ll
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over 

ll
financial reportinB inctudes those policies and procedures that (1-) pertain to the ll
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the ll
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable 

ll
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 

ll
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, 

ll
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance 

ll
with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide 

ll

reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized 
l]

acquisition, use, or dispoiition of the company's assets that could have a material 
I

effect on:the financial statements. 
I

V. Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
I

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial 
I

reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management overide 
I

of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be 
I

detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over 
I

financial ieOorting to filture periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial 
I

control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in 
I

conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may 
I

deteriorate. 
I

Vl. Opinion

ln our opinion, the Company has maintained, in all material respects, adequate

internalfinancial controJs over financial reporting and such internal financial controls

over financial reporting were operating effectively as of March 3I,2OL8, based on

the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company

consideringthe essentialcomponents of internalcontrol stated in the Guidance Note

on Audit oilnternal Financial ControlsOver Financial Reporting issued by the Institute

of Chartered Accountants of lndia.

Place: Nellore
Date: 30.05.2018

for A.R,KRISHNAN & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
FRN :0098055

I A. SENTHIL KUMAR
Partner
M. No::21'461'L
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SI{AMT II{DUSTRTES tI||rlEO

CASH FLOW STATEIIE' T FOR THE YEAN, CT.OED [a]Gh 3I, 2ora

PartidlaF Fr tlF Yer endcd J Fs ttE year sd.d
tilrdr 3t" 2ota I Xrrdr 31, 2Ol7

Net Profit / (Ls) Before Extraordinary ftems and Tax 15,rt49,360 | 25,706110
Adjustments for:

Depreiation and impajrment of Pro$Erty, plant and equiprent 26,797,329 | 26,830,775
AmortietiOn and impairment of intangible assts
Lo$ on $le of lruestments
Finance Costs 44,026,93A | 46,990,899

Gratuity 6s6,416 I 434,121
Wealth Tax

294,886(Pront)/Loss on Sale of Vehicle
Interest lncore (3,

CreditoE no Longer Payable
Dividend Income

As Per our Report of even date

For A.R.Krishnen & Ass@iatc. Fd qnd on b.half.ol,rhe Board ofDirectors.
( hsncred Arcointunts
F.R. No. 009tt1)-is

"#ff;# :i::.ll1T,:i;:*'
A.Senthil Kumar DIN : mO69O94 DIN: 0?9297:4
Panner
I.No. 2l{61I

Place i ilellore V" C. Rerna KrishDa Kumar
Date:3o-o5-2018 ctrieitinancialot)ice,

S.No PartidlaF Fr tlF Yer endcd
tilrdr 3L 2ota

FdtEyearsdad
Xtrdr 31, 2Ol7

B.

lNet Profit / (Ls) Before Extraordinary ftems and Tax
lAdjustments for:
I Depreiation and impajrment of Pro$Erty, plant and equiprent
I AmortietiOn and impairment of intangible assts
I Lo$ on $le of lruestments
I Findnce Costs
I cratuity
I Wealth Tax
| (Pront)/Loss on Sale ofVehicle
I Interest lncore
I CreditoE no Longer Payable
I Dividend Income
I Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts

loperating?rcfitil(L6) Before Wo.king Capital ChangE
lchang6 in Working Capital!
lAdjustment for (Inftas) / D6@s in Oterating Asts
I Inventori6
I Trade Reeivabls
j Stto,t t"- Loans and Advarces

lEank Balarcs Other than €sh & Cash Equivalenb
lOtfiec
lAdiustment foi Increa* / (Dsr€a*) ln Op€rating Uabirti6
I Trade Payabls

Other Cureot Uabilities
Long Term Prwisions
Short Term PDvisions

Cash geneEted frcm opeEdons
Cash outflow dre to Exceouonal ltems
Cash gene.ated f|-w op€rations "

Net Incore Ta (Paid),iRefund
NET CASH FLOW FROlr.l / (USED IN) OPERATTIG ACTrvTTtES

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTI\ITTIES
Cagital ExDenditure on Fixed Asts
Dtrrease / (Inreare) in Capital Work in Progts
Pceds from Sale of Fixed Asts
Long Term Loare and Advancs
Interet R{eived

15,rt49,360

26,797,329

44,026,93A
656,416

(3,1s0,s861

3r2.652

25,706,t10

26,43O,775

.16,990.899

434,1-21

294,886
(3,s02,397"
(2,053,740]j

i g.g5z,1E

(3s3,285
(102,841,887'

(24,799,253'
(31,126,8581

44,9*t,233
1.129,582

(62,6s9,
7.6&.U3

10,444,758
28,083,119

(30,528,453
(7,6t9,$7
3,ffi9,424

(44,279,542'
(r,229f,7r"

$r9231

(2L,379;O7l
(5.388.00:

t9,526,W
{5_551-617

7z.975,4m

(39,591.0721
(5,446,313)

1,551,336
3,150,586

Q5,4A73A3
(t,22O,2W

255,0m
27,475,7*

3,502,397

nEt LDn rluw. FKus / (u>Eu rn, rNwsltng AcIIvftIES - I

cAsH FLOW FROM rtNAr{CING ACrIVTrIES
P@€:(ls / (Repaymentr from I ol Lor,g lem I jrc!./..t?s
Current Maturitis of Long term Debt
Other Short term Eorcwings
Finance Costs

NET CASH FROM / (USED IN ) FINAilCITIG ACTWI'IES - C

Net Increae/(D4rease) in Cash and Cash Fquivalents (A + I + C)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the b€ginning of th€ yEr
Cash and Cash Eguivalats at th€ end of ttr.! year
Rsonctliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents with tte BaLre shect
Cash and Cash Equivalents as p€r Balarce Sheet (Refer Note llo.t3) .

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end ot the year
Compriss;
Cash on band
Balarce with Banks
- in Curent Accounts
- in Dercsit Accounts

4,525,572

13,79C,9r5
(s6.341)

58,621,562
(44,026,938)

(2r?43,343
(s,010,206.
(8,19),429'

(45.990,899'

2l't35.L91'

{38,727,343)
43,4O3,592
to,t3/|,245

143,7@

9,950,486

(4,43L,OrA.72
44,934,611.(xt
43,4{l3,s92.35

312,646

17,539,011
25.851.935

1O.134.2115 43,493,592



;
a. Accounting Convention: .

, The financial statements have been prepared under the historic cost convention on

accrual basis and in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in

India and comply with mandatory Accounting Standards notified by the Central

Government of India under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 and

with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013-

b. Revenue Recognition:

The Company follows the mercantile system of accounting and recognizes income

and expenditure on accrual basis. ln the case of Export Benefits, DEPB License and

Duty Draw Back are recognized only on realization basis.*

c. Fixed Assets and'DePreciation:
II i. Fixed Assets are valued at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost includes

I treight, taxes and duties and other directly attributable costs of bringing the

I asset to its working condition for its intended use, net of CENVAT and VAT,

I wherever applicable.

I ii. Boyrowing costs are capitalized as part of qualifying fixed assets
I

I iii. Depreciation is provided on Fixed Assets at Straight Line Method based on the

I useful life of the assets prescribed in Schedule ll of the CompaniesAct, 2013, on

I nro rata basis.

I d. Foreign Currency Transactions:

I il Transactions denominated in foreign currency are normally recorded at the

I exchange rate prevailing at the time of transaction.

I t't The monetary items denominated in foreign currencies (such as cash, receivables,

I payables etc,,)'out!tanding at the year-end, are translated at the exchange rates

I applicable as of the date.

I iii) Any gain or loss arising due to exchange differences at the time of translation or

I rettlement are accounted for in the Statement of Profit a nd Loss under the head

I foreign exchange fluctuation account.

I e. Current and Deferred Tax:
l

I fa" on income for the current period is determined on the basis of taxable income

il and tax credits computed :in accordance with the provisions of lncome Tax Act, 1q61.
ll
ll Oeferred Tax is recognized on timing differences between the accounting income

l[ anO the taxable income for the year and quantified using the tax rates and laws

il orevailins as on the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax asset is created in respect of

ll lr"absor6ed losses, only if there is virtual certainty of future profits to absorb the
ll

ll same.

ll f.. contineent Liabilities:
il-
ll Orovisions involving substantial degree of estimatioh in measurement are recognized

ll *nen there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that



there will be outflow of resources. Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed
in the notes. Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the Financial
Statements

g. lnventories:

Finished goods of Shrimp are valued at Net Realizable Value, Feed and Raw Materials
are valued at Cost which includes materialcost and otherincidental costs incurred in
bringing the stock to the site. Stores, Spares and Consumables are charged to
Statement of Profit and Loss in the year of purchase.

h. Retirement Benefits:

contiibution to defined contribution schemes such as provident fund and family
pension funds are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss 1s incurred. ln respect of
gratuity, provision is made in the accounts for the liabilitv for future payment of
gratuity.

i. lmpairment of Assets:

At each Balance Sheet date, the carrying amount of dssets is tested for impairment
so as to determine:

a) the provision for impairment loss, if any, required; or

b) the reversal, if any, required of impairment loss recognized in previous periods.

trmpairment loss is recognized when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is determined;

a) in the case of an individual asset, at higher of the net selling price and the value
in use;

b) in the caSe of a cash generating unlt (a group of assets that gene:'ates identified, -

independent cqsh flows), at higher of the cash generating unit's net selling price
and the value in use.

(Value in use in determined as the present value estimated future cash flows from
the continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life)
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LTORE

Note 3.2 : Intansible Assets

Particulars Software [claam0x fechnology 
I 
Total

Cost or Deemed Cost

AtAprilL,20tG 420538 - I 420538

Additions - l

45,391

lryg,aElt2ot5 | ' o2o
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SHARAT INDUSTRIES LIMITED .

Not6 formirg part ofthe Fidancial Slslements

(II) EQUITY & LIABILITIES

l) Equity

Particulars Note No.
As AI

Mar 31, 20lE
As.{.t

March 31.2017
As At

Anril 1.2016

a) Eouiir Share Capital

Authorisd :

30000000 (30000000) Equitv Sharcs of Rs. | 0r !-ach

2000000 (2000000) Redcemable Prel'ercnce Shares ofRs. 100/- ach

Isuerl Subscribed and Paid up:
2:0 | 2500 (220 | 2500) Equitv Shares of Ra I 0L each fu lly paid up

t0

300,000,000

300,000,000

300.000,000

200.000.000

300.000.000

200.000.000

5rn000,000 500.000.000 500.000"000

220,125,000 220.1?5,000 220.r 25.000

220.[5Jtr0 220.125.000 220.t25.000

[a) All the Equiry Shua carry equal rights and obligarions including for dividend atrd wiib resp']cr ro voting righ6.

lb) Reconciliation of the numher of sha;cs oustandinE at the bccinnine and al tire end of the ra:
Parlirularo Note Nc AsAt

Mar 31. 2018

AsAt.
Merch 31,2{rl7

AS At
ADril 1.2016

Equitv Shars:
Number ofShrcs aL the beginning ofthc ycar

Add: Alloned durihg the ye*
Less: Bilght back during the yea
Number ofShares at the end ofthe vear

22,012J00 22,0t2,500 22.012.500

22.0125)0 22,0t2.500 22Ot2*sr)0

c) Details ol sharchoklen holdinfmoE ihan,i% sham :

Name ofShare holder

Note No.

As At
Mrr 31. 2018

As Al
March 31,2017

As At
April 1.2016

No. ofStars -
o/^ *eH

Nil. of Shares -
o/. hrtul

No. ofShar€s - "/.
holrl

Pruad Reddy

Sharat Reddy-
88148@40.04%

2463800-11.try/o

{r8 t4800-10.049/o

? | 63600-.09.83%

881 4li00.10.0.1';,

2l 636t10-.0r).839/o

b) Other Equitr

Capital Rmene
Opening Balance

Add: Additions durirg the )€ar
Closing Balance

Capital Subsidy
Oprning Balancc

Closing Ilalmce t] '

Surplus(Deficit) in Ststemcnt of Profit lnd l,oss .
Opcning Balancc

Add: Profit for thc vr'rr

Add,(l,ess) : Adjustrncnr on.Account 01'TlTm t_oan lnd As,Adjustnrco(
Closing Batmcc C

Total ( .AfB+C )

il

140.832,436 140.832,436 I 40.ttl?:.116

r,f0.832,436 140.832.436 1,t0J.32.4-16

428.3 l5 4:8,3 | 5 .l}r.i |5
42E3I5 428Jls {28J | 5

128,891,663

1t,373.21r)

| | | .r71,17'l
| 7.7 | 6.886

(.)t).0()1.610

:0_9ji.l{17
| -17--l{r(}

140264.873 I 28.89t.663 lll.t71;7't,1

28t525.62t 270,t52,4t1 252,J35*i28



SHARAT IN DUSTRIES LIIVI ITED
Notes forming parl o[lhe Fin.ncial strlcme.ts

(bl Othcr Currcnl Liabililici
Slanilory Rcnritranccs

) Advances liom (:usro$crs & Othcis

( iiil I in$curcd li(nn Olhers

liii) Ad\'.uces fi,r Catit.l (l'axls

2) Non CurRnt Liubililics

Prrticuh6 \ote No. l\lar 31. 2018 Mrrch fl.20lt
As A(

{.pril l, 201 6

lrr l-inancirl Lirhililis

ti) llorcwins
Tcnrr L@n fio.D Fcdcral Bank {scrurcd)

tlire I'urchirse Lours ItuIn Bdls
F(rm ()lhcrs

(iil Llther I:inancinl Liabihies

Othcr l,(Ens
Advanccs litm Cusbmers

Detbned Advance lim Rent and Depsits

{bl Prorisions
ProYisioD for employe beil.lits

Post llctirerneot Benelib

Complstcd Absces

'G)_U.fielrclllslilulie
On acc<iunt of broughr foNaded Lsss
Del'ercd Tn Liabilit)
On diffrence betwen bok halfrce and ux balnncc of fixcd as*ts

Defe[ed Ta\ .{sset

On Ac'ount of Minimum Altemate Ta\

Nel ftcferrcd Trr Assl

t2

l3

l.l

14.77 r .6ti
ii00.6E.r

52.297.9r0
4.437.369

620.63 |

ll).(,(il\.Uli
-i9?-9_t I

1.109.{97

i2.297.910

+t.8't.,ift7
j97.ell

1.309.i.0f)

51.997-910

7{,07-1.36.1 96.516.709

l-,r32.80,1 1.478.45{J l-304.553

r.r78.{50 2,3{14,55-1

26.21 7.600

:6,273.348

j,783.270

7.281.130

(55,7JE (.i..r97.960'

l- Nrlnr€ dfS€rurih:
l. "ru* L"on fnrm Federal Bank is s*urcd by the chegc otl--ired .\.\FLs k) be I'r(Eured'

I tfi* p*"t rc Lqns are rcured by way of hymthantim ,' charge of respative 
'ehicles 

tinan

P.rticulrB f{oae No
.{s ,At

Mar 3L 20tE M.rch 31,2017
AS At

April 1,2016

{a} Finrncirl Lirbilili6
{ i) lJofiosincs
brds Prlrblc od DcErtrd

- From Banks

lirom Orhers

(ii) -l r.de Pavables
'frade Pa)ablcs ro Micro ,Small and Mediurd l)rterpri*-s

l-rade Payables to Relded Panies

Tmde Palables other tho Micro Smatl and Mcdium Enrcrprises

- For Supplics md Scryices

. - lorL,xpensesandOthes

Curent Maturiti6 of [-tng rcm 8{rrowill8s
Prorision for Craruily

Cuficnt Po(ion ol Financc Lcsc Obligarion

Intcrcst AccMd ald Not Duc
(Xher llorrou,ings

(it Sratulory Rcnritranccs

tii) Advances tiom (iusto$crs & Othcis

t iiil | :n:ecurcd li(nn Olhers

liii) Ad\'.uces fi,r Catit.l (l'axls

t5

I6

t7

l8

339,0r8,474 280.396,9t2 288,584.i{ I

139,01E.17.1 180.i96.9 l2 188-58J-i.l I

t24.368.191

| 2.467.C9t4

62,0E8.i52
29.748.704

43.976.216
94.194.06:

I 36.tt3i.?119 et.837.056 | 38.t 70-331r'

46 t.890 +r-9.?: r

I I 9,000

5,53tt.437

ro.rxxr
.18 t.890 5it{,lt I 5,iJ8.Ji

1..r28.e08 | 686.9e5 
|

3.215.l]sl r.7-r7.-r581 -r,780,9i3
.tl

tlffi



SHARAT INDUSTRIES LI}'[f ED
Notes forming prrt of the Finrnciel Statements

(cI Provisions

Pmvision for €mployee benefits

Ptrt Retirement lJenelits

Compncsted Ab*nccs
Other Benefits

Provision for Salcs Rrturns
Provision for others

(a) Provision lor Tares (Net ol'Adrance Tax)
(b) Provision lbr F.xpenss
(c) Other Provisions

TOTAL (a+b+c)

t9

3.194,677

r 8,646,e56

5.388.0()-i

10.9n:.1 l2
:,830,506

| 3.895,764

2l -841.6-3i t6.370.1 r7 t6.726,270

502.73 t.3 t9 1q2.566.669 t53.6tr3.6t I

4) Revenues

Penhulrn Notc No.

ror tne year
€n&d

Mrt 3r.2018

For the !crr
ended

March 31.2017

(a) Sale of Products

(b) Sale of Senics

(c) Other Oprnting Rcvenus

lSale ofProducts:
t:-:--::;:---
I5ile 

r)r snnmP - f.\pon

lSalc 
of Fed

lSale 
ofSeed

iSale 
of Raw Shrimp

lSale 
of Chemicals

I I nterstate

I rorar

I 
Les: Turnov€r Discount

Net Tlrnover

Sele of S€n'ices:

Job Work Charga

Oaher ODerutinp Rcvcnuc:

Expon lncentives

Sale of Scrap

Othr Incomc

Other Income:
(a) Intsest Incomc

(i) On Bank l)eposits
(ii) On (.)thcrs

(b1 Net gain on lirrci[trr ( Lrrrtncr 'l rlnsrctions
(c) ()thcr Non-Operrtirrs Incrrnrc
(d) Inconrc I ax l{ellnd

z0

2l

I,3 70, I 04,30?

18,100,838

89,tn,238

t.466.571.i59

5.770,8 l4

I 14.157.050

l.477JEt37t 1,5t6.{99.t?l

t,002,4trE,955

266,103,474

| 13.@t,7,f3

900,250

t,0[t.930,7ti I

4i6-.t05.610
.1.-<!2.t00

ti.954.t85
?.37?.5(Xl

8.56 | .625

13E2.49 r,ter.736Jr2l

i 12.393. I (25.r65,162

1J70,(MJ0i t,{66571J59

8.100,838 i.770.E l.r
rE,l00,t3E 5.770.8r {

83.802J71

5,374,467

il 1.4t1, il 5

2.723.93s

89.t77t38 I r{.157.050

2.2(8,495
94619 I

6,629.30_l

3:]s,?59

1.00 t.250

1.50t.t47
9. | 01).{t 6

Iti.977.(ir)q

| 0,t 't 9,6{8 {t.579.9't2



SHAR.AT INDUSTRIfS LIMITED
Notes forming pail of the Financirl.Slal€menls

rr tbe )-- For the yea

PrrticulaE Note No. ctrded
i\,1 t.20t8 March 3l utLT

Consumolion of Raw Materials and Packin{ Matrials )1

Opening Strxk 9,068 t6.i09.5 | 6

Add: l)trrchascs .ili. -l0l.til t.0l
,253.096,9.fl ,-1{0.330.600

I-ess: Cilosing Stml - Shrimp 4.60x.1(tfi 9l.qol.65ti
Fc.d Iti.:ll.5li0
Pacliing ir'latcrial & Sparcs & Chcmicals .89i.6. ii.19-r.fii0

.200.{ I t.53

Chsnaes in lnventoru offinished soods: zt
Inventoris at thc end of the yerr
Finished Gmds - Frozen Shrimo 252.937.208 8 l.-i2-1. l;l
Finished Goods - Feed 79.500

265.844.{43 20t,402,6J5

lnv€ntoris at thc beginning of the year
l'inishcd (imxts - Fmrn Shrimp x | :ri :06.IJ_ii.263

Firrished Cixrds - I'eed I 9,879,500 l 7.587.250

20r.402.645 224

Stmk Loss

(a) Finished guxl:tsi@k in tmde
(b) Work-in-prugrss

Total Stock loss
(lncreese) / Dsrcas in slmk

PrrticulaE Note No.

For tbe y€ar
ctrded

i\{ar 31,2f}18

For ahe year
. cndcd

March 31.20t7

Consumplion of Raw Materjals and Packing Matrials
Opening Strxk
Add: l)trrchascs

I-ess: Cilosing Stmk - Shrimp

Feed

Pacliing ir'latcrial & Sparcs & Chcmicals

Inventoris at thc end of the yerr
Finished Gmds - Frozen Shrimp

Finished Goods - Feed

lnv€ntoris at thc beginning of the year
l-inishcd Grxts - Fm,rn Shrirnp

Finished Cmds - feed

Sttrk Loss

(a) Finished guxl:tsi@k in tmde
(b) \\brk-in-prugrss

Total Stock loss

)1

zt

I t9.9 I e,068

l.t !i.t77.873
I -16.i09.5 t6

l.l0l.til t.0r.l
|,253.096,9.fl

24.608.106

37,2-i t._l l8
t4.89i.6-.i2

t,-1{0.330.600

91.ql)l.65ti
iti.:ll.5li0
ii.19-r.fii0

t. | 76J4-r.7E5 1.200.{t t.532

252,937,208

r 2.907.235

| 81.521. l1-5

| 9.E79.500

265.844.{43 20t,402,6J5

l8l,:li.t45
I 9,879,500

:06.IJ_i5.263

l 7.587.250

20r.402.645 224.4{2.5t 3

(lncreese) / Dsrcas in slmk (64.441.798', 2.1.039:86t

Particulan Note No.

ror rne year
ended

Mar 31, 20lE

tOr toe t. eAr
ended

March -11.2017

Ernnioree Benefits Exrrcnsg :

Salarics. rragcs and bonus

Stafl'Welt'are and contribution lo orher l-unds

Finance Costs :

Inteffit Expcn$ on:

(i) lnrcrcst
(ii) (XhLir Bonowing Costs

Other Exmnses

MinufaclIrins. Expenses

Powcr & Fucl

_Rcpain & Maintcnancc

- lluildings
- Plant & Machincr-t

- lilcctricals
Other illanul'acturing lixpenscs

Sellins Exncnses

Advenisenrctrt
()ccan liright and crp.,ri erpeltses

\furketrnt lrpcrrss
{ )lhcr l )isc0unts

24

25

26

69,637.822

4,863,6[t4
64,667.i48

5.5 r ti,6i4
74.501,506 70,1 E5,9E2

.11.828,750

I 98. | l*t
16.669.741

i2I.Iin
4{.026.938 46.990.E99

57,694,899

4,9 I 3,629

5,5 10.614

371, I 5(,

57.58 | .392

50.2,i0. r(}+

1 110 id7
(r70.312

1.09-l;4411

68.90tt.9U9

t26.072.690 r23.26r.290

I.407.28 |

-18,892.090
9. I 55.808

3r65 8.695

r.677.801

{ 1.621.'i75

1.85It,58.i

7.08i.,141

53.t t-1.875 55,2{-1.403



Other expenses

Audit Fees

For Statutory Audit

For Taxation purpose

Return preparation

For Other Services

Audit Expense

Bank Charges

Bad Debts

Donation

Consultancy Fees

Communication Expenses

General Expenses

Fuel Charges

lnsurance

Legal, Statutory & Documentation Charges

Listing Fee

Loss on sale ofvehicle

Inspection Charges

Office Maintenance

Printing & Stationery

Registration & Reneu.als

Rates & Taxes

Security Ctrarges

Office Rent

Travelling & Convelance Expenses

Vehicles Maintenance

Sen*ice Tax

Sales Tax

250,000

. 100,000

50,000

66,6 r8

346,599

3t2,652

65,960

4,055,922

569J53

t,039,692

445,0r0

t,339372

95,t,41

i05,000

3,808

1,5 t0,3 I 7

2,687,45s

828,r 55

t0,894.48i

3,997,118

r,417,000

2,897,889

SHAMT INDUSTRIES LINTITED

Notes forming part ofthe Financial Statements

250,000

200,000

100,000

203,000

660

2,936,330

26,06t,657

. 2r,000

3,312,525

I,299,868

1,730,382

I t8,446

r,398, r26

536,ts7

294,886

964251

632,492

2,439233

610,999

858,034

4,797,681

r,259,000

4,113,179

2,r90,889

80,552

Earnings per Share

21

l0r tne yerr

ended

[Ier 31, 2018

For the year

, €nded '

March 31,2017

Profit / (Loss) After Tax attributable t0 Equiry Shareholders

Weighted average number of equity shares

Basic & Diluted Eamings pbr Share

Face Value of'the Share

llJ73,2l0,{)l
220,125,000

0.05

10.00

17,716,886.00

220,121000

0.08

t0,00



Notes to the Financial Statements for the -year ended March 31, 2018

Corporate Information

Sharat Industries Limited ("the Company") is a listed public Company incorporated in the
year 1990 in India under the Companies Act, 1956. The Company is in the business of
Shrimp Aquaculture and manufacturer of shrimp feed.

1 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

Compliance with Ind AS

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian

Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred to as the 'lnd AS')as notified by Ministry
of Corporate Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of the Compahies Act, 2013 (Act') read

with of the Companies {lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and

other relevant provisions of the Act.

These financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 are the first financials

with comparatives, prepared under lnd AS. For all previous periods including the year

ended March 31,2017, the Company had prepared its financial statements in

accordance with the accouniing standards notified under companies (Accounting

Standard) Rule, 2006 {as amended} and other relevant provisions of the Act
(hereinafter referred to as'Previous GAAP') used for its statutory reporting
requirement in lndia.

The accounting policies are applied consistently to all the periods presented in the

financial statements, including the preparation of the opening Ind AS Balance Sheet

as at April 1.,2AL6 being the date of transition to Ind AS.

Basis of preparation and measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for

certain financial assets and liabilities i,';nich are measured at fairvalues at the end of
each reporting period. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the

consideration given in exchange for goods and services

Fair value is the price thbt would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a

liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement

date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another

valuation technique.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market

participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, asSuming that market

participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measuremeni of a non-financial asset takes into account a market

participant's ability to generate economic benefits by using the.asset in its highest

and best use or by setling it t o another market participant that would use the asset in

its highest and best use.



2.7

The Company uses valuation'techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances
and for which sufficient data are available to measurerfairvalue, maximizing the use

of relevant observable inputs and minimizin! the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fdir value is measured or disclosed in the financial
statements are categorized within the fairvalue hierarchy, described as follows, based

on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1- Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities

Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable

Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement is Unobservable

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued

accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing"accounting standard
requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

Significant Accounting Policies

Property, Ptant and Equipment (PPE)

Freehold land is carried at historical cost. All other items of property, plant and
equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. Subsequent
costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as

appropriate, o4rJy when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will.flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.
The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a s€parate asset is
derecognised when replaced. Allother repairs and maintenance,are charged to profit
or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

Transition to Ind AS

On transition to lnd AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value
of all of its property, plant and equipment recognised as at Lst April, 2016 measured
as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the
property, plant and equipment. Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and
residual value Depreciation on tangible assets is calculated on a str:aight-line basis as
per the useful life prescribed and in the manner laid down under Schedule ll to the
Companies Act, 2013. The useful lives have been determined based on technical
evaluation done by the management's expert which are higher than those specified
by Schedule ll to the Compahies Act; 2O!3,in order to reflect the actual usage of the
assets. Assets costing individually rupee equivalent of ' 5,000 or less are fully charged
off on purchase. Depreciation for assets purchased / sold during the period is
proportionately charged. An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to



its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying amount is greater than its estimated
recoverable amount. Gains or losses arising from disposal of fixed assets which are

carried at cost are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

2.L. Intangible assets

Intangible assets that are acquired are recognized at cost initially and carried at cost

less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment loss, if any.

(i) Computer software

Computer software are stated at cost, less accumulated amortisation and

impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable

cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use.

(ii) Amortisation methods and periods

lntangible assets with'finite useful live are amortized over their respective

individual estimated useful lives on a straight line basis.

(iii) Transition to Ind AS

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying

value of all of intangible assets recognised as at 1st April, 2016 measured as per

the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of intangible

assets.

2.3. Capital work-in-progress and intangi ble assets u nder development

Capital work-in-progress/intangible assets under development are carried at cost,

comprising direct cost. related incidental expenses and attributable borrov,rf ng cost,

Cash and cash equivalents

The Cornpany considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily

convertible into known amounts of cash that are subject to an insignificant risk of

change in value and having original maturities of three months or less from the date

of purchase, to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents consist of balances

with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

Financial'assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost itthese tinancialassets

are held within a business whose objective is to holdthese assets in order to collect

contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on

specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal 6nd interest on the

principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Financial assets are measured at fair value through'other comprehensive income if
these financial assets are held within a business whose objective is achieved by both

collecting contractual cash flows that give rise on specified dates to solely payments



of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding and by selling financial assets.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured
at amortised cost or at fair value throirgh other comprehensive income on initial
recognition. The transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial
assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are immediately recognised in
profit or loss.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Equity instruments a

An equity instrument is a contract that evidences residual interest in the assets of the
Company after: deducting all of its liabilities. EquitrT instruments recognised by the
Company are measured at the proceeds received net off direct issue cost.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are off set and the net amount is reported in' financial statemeirts if there is a currently ehforceable legal righi to ofiset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the
assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

2.5. lmpairment

Financial assets (other than at fair value) The Company assesses on a forward-looking
basis the expectgd credit losses associated with its assets carried at amortisqd cost
and FVTOCI debt instruments. The impairment methodology applied depends on
whethertherehasbeenasignificantincreaseincreditrisk.

For trade receivables onlir, the Company applies the.simplified approach permitted
by Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments, which requires expected lifetime losses to be
recognised from initial recognition of the receivables.

PPE and intangibles assets

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets with finite life are evaluated for
recoverability whenever there is any indication that their car'rying amounts may not
be recoverable. lf any such indication exists, the recoverable amount (i.e. higher of
the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual
asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely independent
of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for
the cash generating unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.

lf the recoverable amount of an asset (or CGU ) is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or CGU) is reduced to its recoverable



amount. An impairmeht loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

2.6. Inventories

inventories are valued at lower of cost (on weighted average basis) and net realisable

value after; providing for obsolescence and other losses, where considered necessary.

Cost includes all charges in bringing the goods to their present location and condition,
including alltaxes and other levies, transit insurance and receiving charges. Work-in-

progress and finished goods include appropriate proportion of overheads. Net

realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less

the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the
sale.

2.7. Revenue recognition i

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

Revenue is reduced for estimated customer returns, rebates and other similar
allowances.

Sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the goods are delivered and titles
have passed, at which time all the following conditions are satisfied:

. The Company has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of
ownership of the goods;

. The Company retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree

usually associated with ownership nor effective control over the goods sold

- . The amount of revenugcan be me asured reliably;

r lt is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow
to the Company; and the costs lncurred or to be incurred in respect of the
transaction can be measured reliably.

:".::":'::ffiffi, seivices takes prace as and when the services are perrormed.

lnterest tncome

Interest income from financial assets is recognized when it is probable that economic

benefits willflow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the pSincipal outstdhding

and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts

estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial assets to

that asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition.

' tnsurance claims

lnsurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims. admitted / expected to be

admitted and to the extent that there is no uncertainty in receiving the claims.



2.8. Research and Development expenses

Research expenditure is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss. Development
costs of products are also charged to the Statementof Profit and Loss unless a product's
technical feasibility has been established, in which case such expenditure is capitalised.
Tangible assets used in research and development are capitalised.

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of lease transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. Leases where a

significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor
are classified as operating leases.

(il Openting Lease:

Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit
and Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term except where another systematic
basis is more representative of the time pattern in which economic benefits from
leased assets are consumed. The aggregate benefit of incentives (excluding inflationary
increases where rentals are structured solely to increase in line with the expected
general inflation to compensate for the lessoi's inflationary cost increases, such
increases are recognised in the year in which the benefits accrue) provided by the
lessor is recognized as a reduction of rental expense over the lease term on a straight-
line basis.

(ii) Finance Lease:

Assets held under finance leases are initially recognized as assets of the Company at
their fair value''atthe inceptlun of the lease oL if lower, at the present value cf the
minimum lease parTments. The corresponbing tiability to the lessor is included in the
Balance Sheet as a finance lease obligation.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over their expected useful lives on
the same basis as owned assets or, where shorter, the term of the relevant lease.
Lease payments are apportioned between finance expenses and reduction of the

. lease obligation so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance
of the liability.

Finance expenses are recognized immediately in profrt or loss, unless they ai'e directly
attributable to qualifying assets, in which case they are capitalized in accordance
with the Company's general policy on borrowing costs. Contingent rentals are
recognized as expenses in the periods in which they are incurred.

2.10. Non-current assets heid for sale

Non-current assets are classified as'held for sale if their carrying amount will be
recovered pr.incipally through a sale transaction'rather than through continuing use.
This condition is regarded as met only when the asset is available for immediate sale



in.its presentconditiorr,subjectonly to terms that are usual and customary for sales of such

asset and its sale is highly probable. Management must be cornmitted to the sale,

'' ' ' 'classificalion.''year rrom tne oare oi

When the Company is committed to a sale plan involving disposal of an investment,

the investment that will be disposed of is classifie$.as held fo1 sale when the criteria

described above are met.

Non-current assets (and disposil groups) classified as held for sale are measured at
:

the lower of tfreii cirrying amount and fair value less coqts !o sell.

2;:I7 Employeebenefite:ipenses - . ' l

.. : : : : . ': ,t _ I

imploveej benefits consist of 'contribution.to provident
gratuity fund and compensaled absences.

fund, superannuation fund,

(i) Post.employment benefit plans

Defined Contribution pians

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit scheme for eligible employees

in the form of superannuation f*.rnd are,charge$ as an expense as they fall due. Such

benefits a re classified

as Defined'Contri,butisn Schemes'ag,the,Company does not carry any further
, obl igations,: a pa rt f rorn th e: cont ri b uiio n-q mad e.

The Company also makes contribution towards provident fund, in substance a defined

contribution rbtirement benefit plan for qrralifying employees. The provident fund is

deposited rvith the ?roviCe,tt FiinC Commissioner which is recognized by the'lncome

Tax authorities.

, Defined'benefit plans ' , , :' :

The company operates various defined benefit plan such as gratuity fund.

The liability:9f asset lecqgnf sed in,the balance sheet in respect of its defined benefit

:.plans is the,present value of.the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting

, period less,the fair,v4lue,olpl4n assets,.The defined benefit obligation is calculated

. annually.by actuaries u,sing,the proiected un!t,credit method.

The present value of the said obligation is determined by discounting the estimated

future cash outflows, using market yields of government bonds that have tenure

approximating the tenures of the related liability.

The interest income / (expense.).are calculatgd by applying the discount rate to the

net defined benefit liability dr asset. The net interest income / (expense)on the net

defined benefit liability or as set is recognised in the Statement of Profit and loss.

Re-measurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes

in actuarial assumptions are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in



other comprehensive income. They are included in r:etained earnings in the Statement of
Changes in Equity and in the Balance Sheet.

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan
arnendments or curtailments are recognised immediately in profit or loss as past

service cost.

(ii) Short term employee benefit

Compensated absences which accrue to employees and which can be carried to future
periods but are expected to be encashed or availed in twelve months immediately
following the year end are reported as expenses during the year in which the
employees perform the services that the benefit covers and the liabilities are reported
at the undiscounted amount of the benefits after deduct'ing amounts already paid.
Where there are restrictions on availment of encashment of such accrued benefit or
where the availment or erlcashment is otherwise not expected to wholly occur in the
next twelve months, the liability on account of the benefit is actuarially determined
using the projected unit credit method.

2.L2. Foreign cu rrency transtation

- The functional currency of the Company is Indian rupee

On initial recognition, all foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing on the date ofthe transaction.
As at the reporting date, foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities are translated
at the exchange rate prevailing on the Balance Sheet date and the exchange gains or
losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

2.t3. gorrowing cos"i

Borrowing costs are interest and ancillary costs incurred in connection with the
arrangement of borrowings. General and specific borrowing costs attributable to
acquisition and construction of any qualifying asset (one thattakes a substantial period
of time:to get ready for its designated use or sale) are capitalised until such time as
the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale, and included as part
of the cost of that asset. lnvestment income earned on the temporary investment of
specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from
the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation. All the other borrowing costs are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss within Finance costs of the period in
which the y are incurred.

2.14. Income tax

Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and the net change in the def
erred tax asset or liability during the year.

Current and deferred taxes are recoginised in Statement of Profit and Loss, except
when they relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in



other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively 
ll

Current tax tl

Current tax is measured at the amount of tax expected to be payable on the taxable 
l]

income for the year as determined in accordance with the provisions of the lncome 
I

Tax Act, 1961. 
I

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are off set when there is a legally 
I

enforceable right to set offthe recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle 
I

the asset and the liability on a net basis. 
I
I

IDeferred tax 
.,

Deferred income tax is recognised using the Balance Sheet approach. Deferred income 
I

tax assets and liabilities are recognised for deductible and taxable temporary 
I

differences arising between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying 
I

amount, except when the deferred income tax arises from the initial recognition of 
I

an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and affects 
I

neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss at the time of the transaction. 
I

Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that either 
I

future taxable profits or reversal of deferred tax liabilities will be available, against 
I

which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax 
I

credits and unused tax losses can be utilised. 
i

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset shall be reviewed at the end of each

reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient

taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset to

be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that

have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period and

areexpectedtoapplywhenthere|ateddeferr:edtaxassetisrea|isedorthedeferred
tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets ancj liabilities are off set when there is a legally enforceable right-

to offset current tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate

to the same taxation authority.

2.15. Accounting of provisions, contingent tiabilities and contingent assets

provisions are recognized, when there is a present legal or constructive obligation as

a result of past events, where it is probable that there will be outflow of resources to

settle the obligation and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation

can be made. Where a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle

the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows.

where the effect is material, the provision is discounted to net present value using an

appropriate current market-based pre-tax discount rate and the unwinding of the



discount is included in finance costs.

Contingent liabilities are recognised only when there is a possible obligation ar.ising
from past events, due to occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future bvents, not wholly within the control of the Company, or where any present
obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources, or where a

reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made. Obiigations are assessed on an
ongoing basis and only those having a largely probable outflow of resources are
provided for.

Contingent assets are not disclosed in the financial statements unless an inflow of
economic benefits is probable. a

2.17. Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic EPS is computed by dividing the profit or loss attributable to the equity
shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of Ordinary shares
outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is computed by adjusting the profit or loss
attributable to the ordinary equity shareholders and the weighted average number
of ordinary equity shares, for the effects of all dilutive potential Ordinary shares.

" 26 Significant accOunting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the Company'sfinancialstatements requires managementto make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues,
expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure
of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could
result in outcornes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets' or liabilities affected in future per:iods.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management has made
the following judgements, which have the most significant effect on the amounts
recognised in the financial statements:

Recognition of deferred tax assets

The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized is based on an assessment
of the probability that future taxable income will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences and tax loss carry- forwards can be utilized. ln
addition, significant judgment is required in assessing the impact of any legal or
economic limits or uncertainties in various tax jurisdictions.

Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation
uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustrnent to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilitie.s within the next financial
year, are described below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on



parameters available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances

and assumptions about future developmeints, however, may change due to market

changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such

changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

lmpairment of non- financial assets

In assessing impairment, management estimates the recoverable amount of each

asset or cash- generating units based on expected future cash flows and uses an interest

rate to discount them. Estimation uncertainty relates to assumptions about future

operating results and the determination of a suitable discount rate.

lnventories '!

Management estimates the net realizable values of inventories, taking into account

the most reliable evidence available at each reporting date. The future realization of

these inventories may be affected by fi.rture technology or other market-driven changes

that may reduce future selling prices.

Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO)

Management's estimate of the DBO is based on a number of critical underlying

assumptions such as attrition rate, mortality, discount rate and anticipation of future

salary increases. Variation in these assumptions may significantly impact the DBO

amount and the annual defined benefit expenses (as analyzed in Note 28).

Useful lives of depreciable assets

Management reviews its estimate of the useful lives of depreciable assets at each

reportin€ clate, based on the expected utility of the assets. Uncertainties in these

estimates relate to technological obsolescence that may change the utility of certain

assets.

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to traitsfer a

liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement

date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction

to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

(i) ln the principal market for the asset or liability, or

(ii) ln the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the

asset or liabilitY

Management uses valua.tion techniques to determine the fair value of financial

instruments iwhere active market quotes are not available) and non- financial assets.

This involves developing estimates and assumptions consistent with how rnarket

participants would price the instrument. Management bases its assumptions on

observable data as far as possible but this is not always available. In that case



management uses the best information available. Estimated

fair values may vary from the actual prices that would be achieved in an arm's length
transaction at the reporting date.

Current and non-current classification

All assets and liabilities have been classified as currerrt or non-current as per the
Company's normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule tit to the
Companies Act,2013. Based on the nature of products and time between the
acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents,
the company has ascertained its operating cycle as L2 months for the purpose of
current or noncurrent classification of assets and liabilities."

27 Group structure - Related Party Relationship
Name of the Related Party Relationship

S.Prasad Red Key Director)

S.Devaki Reddy

Related Party Transactions

Transactions with key management personnel:

Relative of Key Managerial Person {Wife of S.

Prasad Reddy, Managing Director

Particulars Name of the company For the year ended
March 31,2018

For the year ended
March 31,2017

Purchase of goods

Reimbursement of

Rdceiot of serviCe

Closing balance

Key management
Personnel

Particulars of payment As at March
31,2018

As at march 31,
2017

S.Prasad Reddy Remyneratlon 72,OA,OOO 72,OO,OAO

S.Prasad Reddy Lease Rent 16,50,000 16,50,000

S.Sharat Reddv Remuneration 48,00,000 48,00,000
S.Devaki reddy Rent 8,40,000 8,40,000



5l.No Particulars
As at Frarch
31,2()1a

As at March
:|t,20L7

(unfunded)
Defined Benefit Plah

a)
Defi ned benefit obl igati on at the
begi nni ng of the yea r 1a.97.541 23,O4,553

b) Current service cost 5,23,574 2.54.975
I nterest cost l32.a3a L,75,146
Acturial (Gain)/ Loss (6.39.403 (a.40,993)
Benefits Paid
Defi ned Benefi t obl igation at the
end oftheyear L9,t4.694 1A,97,8a1

Exp€nses Recognised dsring th€
vear

Current Service cost 5,23,574 2.5A.975

I nterest cost 1,32,a38 L,75,146
Acturial {Gain}/ Loss 6.56.416 4,34,124

A&urial Assumptaons

Discount Rate (oer Annum) 7.44%. 7.44
Rate of Escalation in salary(Per
a nnum) lO.OOolo ro.oo%

28 Gratuity and other post employtnent benefit plan

Sensitivity Analysis {Gratuity}

Maturity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligation (Gratuity)

Particulars 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-18

Year 1 4,19,237 4,81,890

Year 2 4,3O,369 .4,88,755

Year 3 3,17,O37 2,95,594

Year 4 2,@,358 2,32,@8

Year 5 2,r7,036 2,O5,193

After 5th Year 7,O7,!67 6,58,236

tnd contingencies29 Commitments i

Contingent Liabi lities

The Cornpany is involved in a number of judicial, appellate and arbitration proceedings

(including those described below) concernlng matters arising in the course of conduct

9l.No Particulais Decrease lnctease

. Rs.

lmpact

{Abrrlute! % Rs.

lmpact

(Absolute) %

a) Discount Rate{-0.50/+O.5096) 19,38,059 23,365 !.72 78,92,62 {22,632 (1.18i

bl ialarv lnf lation{-1l+1 %) L8;,.70.749 {43,9451 (2.301 19.ffi,522 45,928 2.4

Withdrawal ratel-S| +5 lol 19,82,074 67.380 3.52 18,61,016 (s3,6781 t2.g^



of the Company's businesses. A summary of claims asserted on the Company in respect of
these cases have been summarised below. '

Tax contingencies

Amountsin respectof claimsasserted byvarious revenueauthoritiesontheCompany,
in respect of taxes, which are in dispute, have been tabulated below:

Nature of Tax As at March 31, 2018 niit.iictr ll,ior? lns;iAt'''t*016Nature of Tax

C*tors &
Duty _
Service Tax

E-c's"

As at March 31, 2018
( '. in lakhs)

76.31

As at march 3t,2Ol7
('. in lakhs) _

76.31

* 
31.50

I ni iinf'tl r, zors--
i ( '. in lakhs|

-

I 76.31

I

T- 31so31.50

('. in .tn
Customs Excise 76.31 76.31 76.31
Duty
Service Tax 31.50 31.50 31.50

31

The management believes that the claims made are untenable and is contesting them.
As of the reporting date, the management is unable to determine the ultimate
outcome of above matters. Howeve; in the event the revenue authorities succeed
with enforcement of their assessments, the company may be required to pay some
or allof the asserted claims and the consequential interest and penalties, which would
reduce net income and could have a material adverse effect on net income in the
respective reported period.

Amount in respect of other claims

Bank Guarantees issued on behalf of the company

Management is generally unable to reasonably estimate a range of possible loss for
proceedings or disputes other than those included in the estimate above, including
where:

,; b r ir

a) plaintiffs/parties have not claimed an amount of money damages, unless
management can otherwise determine an appropriate amount;

b) The proceedings are in early stages;

c) There is uncertainty as to the outcome of pending appeals or motions or
negotiations; and/or

d) There are significant factual issues to be resolved.

Howevei in respect of the above matters, management does not believe, based on
cu rrently available information, that the outcomes of the litigation, wilI have a material
adverse effect on the Company's financial condition, though the outcomes could be
material to the company's operating results for any particular period, depending, in
part, upon the operating results for such period.

Segment Reporting

The Company's onJy Business is Integrated Aqua Culture and related activities.and
hence disclosure of segment wise information is not appJicable as required as per
Accounting standard-17 notified by the company's (Accounting standards) Rules,



2006. There is no geographical segment to be reported since all the operations are in lndia.

32 Financial risk management objectives and folicies

The Company's principal financial liabilities comprises of loans and borrowings, trade

and other payables, and other current liabilities. The main purpose of these financial

liabilities is to raise finance for the Company's operations. The Company has loans

and receivables, trade and other receivables, and cash and short-term deposits that

arise directly from its operations.

The company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.

The Company's senior management oversees the managemgnt of these risks. The

Company's senior management advises on financial risks andthe appropriate financial

risk governance fra mework.

The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks

which are summarised below:

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair values of future cash flows of a financial instrument

willfluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market prices comprise three types

of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity risk. Financial

instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings, deposits, available-

for-sale investments

The sensitivity analyses in the following sections relate to the position as at March

31, 2018 and March 3l,2OI7
. The foll<rwing assumptions have been made in calculatin$ the ser;sitivity anaiyses:

The sensitivity of the statement of comprehensive income is the effect of the assumed

changes in interest rates on the net interest income for one year, based on the average

rate of borrowings held during the year ended March 3'J,,2016, all othervariables

being held constant. These changes are reasonably possible based on observation of

current ma rket conditions.

lnterest rate risk

lnterest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial

instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The company's

exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the long-

term debt obligations with average interest rates.

The calculations are based on a change in the average market interest rate for each

period, and the financial initruments held at each reporting date that are sensitive to

changes in interest rates. All othervariables are held constant. lf interest rates increase

or decrease by 1-00 basis pdints with all other variables being constant, the Companyls

profit after tax for the year ended March 3l-, 2018 would.decrease or increase by Rs.



2.42 fakhs.(March 3!,2Ot7: Rs. 2.35 Lakhs).

Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rate.

The Company's exposure to foreign currencrT arises where a Company holds monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in a currency different to the functional currency
of that entity:
Curr€ncy As at Mafth 31, 2O1a Cunency qs at March 3'-,2ol1 Currency As atADri! 1. z[nc

Financial

rssets

Financial

liabilities
Financial

i3sets
Financial
liabilities

Financlal
as3ets

Financial
r:-L:l:^!^-

usD 1348555.5 USD 3278{6.5 USD 337597.7

Set out below is the impact of a tolo change in the US dollar on profit arising as a
result of the revaluation of the Company's foreign currency financial instruments:

The impact on total equity is the same as the impact on net earnings as disclosed

above.

Credit risk

€redit risk is the risk that a counterparty fails to discharge an obligation to the €ompany.
The Company is exposed to this risk for various financial instruments, for example
trade receivables, deposits, loans etc. the Company's maximum exposure to credit
risk is limited to the carrying amount of financial assets recognised at March 31, as

summarised below:

The Company continuously monitors defaults of customers and other counterparties,
identified either individually or by the Company, and incorporates this information
into its credit risk conffols. The Company's policy is to transact only with counterparties
who are highly creditworthy which are assessed based on'internal due diligence

Currency AsatMarch3L2()l8 Currency As at Marth 3L 2O1: Currency As atADril L Anc
Closing rate

h

Effect of
l(t 6

strentthen
ing of USD

on net
earnings

Closin: n

Effect of
t''x
strength
ening of
USD on
net
e*ninsr Closinr n

Effect of
ltl/o
strength
ening ot
USDon
het
earnines

USD 55.3i 134855.6 USD 64.3t 32184.€ usD ffi.4 33759.71

Cllasses of Flnancial A:setr As at March 3L 2018 Ae at March 31 an17 Ar atAoril L An6
lnvestments
Trade Receivabie 23,tt,74,47 t2,ffi,45,472 1927,90,188
Cash and bank balances L.OL.A.246 4.38.03.s92 4.99.U.6!t
Bank Balances other than above
bank balances 3,47,6,325 76,19,467
Other Financial assets 36,05,424
Total 28,00,s5,218 18,m,6&471 25,53,n,623



parameters. In respect of trade receivables, the Company is not expOsed to any significant

credit risk exposure to any single counterparty. or any Sroup of counterparties having

similar characteristics. Trade receivables consist of a large number of customers in

o.riout geographical areas. Based on historical information abo.ut customer default

rates inanagement consider the credit quality of trade receivables that are not past

due or impaired to be good.

The credit risk for cash and cash equivalents, fixed deposits and mutual funds are

cohsidered negligible, since the counterparties are reputable banks with high quality

external credit ratings.

Otherfinancial assets mainly cornprise of tender deposits and security deposits which

are given to cu3tomers or other governmental agencles in relation to contracts

executed and are assessed by the Company for credit risk on a continuous basis.

Liquidiry risk

The foltowing is an analysis of the Company's contractual undiscounted cash flows

payabte under financial liabilities as at March 31, 2O\8, March 3t,20tr7 and April 1'

20,16.

As at March31,
,n',t Non-current Total

Withln 12 montl 1-5 vears More than 5 years

Borrowings 33,9o,1a,474 3,55,72,359 37,45,9o,a33

frade Pavables 13-6A-35.289 13,68,35,249

other Financial
liabilities 4,a1,490 5,73,55,970 s,7a,37,9O

Total 47.63.35,653 9.29.28.269 s6..92.63.922

As at Ma.ch 3L
,ata Current Non-current Total

Within 12 mont 1-5 vears More than 5 Ye rs

Boffowings 2A.O?.96,942 2.L7.75.453 30..2]-.72,365

Trade Payables 9,1A,37,0'5'6 9-ta.37.0/56

Other Financial
liabilities 3.3a,2?7 5.22.97,9rO 5.2A,36,147

fotal 37.27,72,199 7,40,73,36.3 44-6a.45.562

As at Aprll L
tttt R Current Non-current Total

Within 12 mont 1-5 vears More than 5 Years

Borrowings 2a,as,g,4L 4,35,l.a,799 33,21.,O3,tQ

Trade Pavables 13.a1,70,3:!a 13.al",70,334

Other Financial
liabilities 55,8,437 5,29,97,97.O 3-85.46.347

43.23,o3,LL6 9.65,16,7o9 52.8,19,825

33 €apital Management

The Company's objectives when managing capital is to safeguard continuity.maintail

a strong credit rating and healthy capital ratios in order to support its bu.siness and

provide adequate return to shareholders through continuing growth and maximise

the shareholders value . The company's overall strategy remains unchanged from



previous year. The Cornpany sets the amount of capital required on the basis of 
"*uatbusiness and rong-term operating prans which incrude capital .;;;;;r ;tlri"gi.

ihvestments; The funding requ1reri"n.r .r" ."f il;;; r;;;;;';;;;;,,:#;-.,
fund generation and borrowed funds.. The CompanyiJpolicy is to use ,nort't.r,n .no
long term borrowings to meet anticipated funding ,"qrir"r"nts. The corp"ny: mo.nitors capital on the basis of the net debt to equity ratio. The company is not
subject to any externaily imposed capitar requirements.'rvei Jeui;J*,;;, ,no
s.hort term debts as reduced by cash and cash equivalents (including restiicted cash
and cash equivalents) and short-term investments. Equity comprises share capital
and free reserves (total reserves including capital reserve). The following ta5te
summarizes the capital of the Company: F

Particularc March 31,2018 March 31,2017 March 31,2016
Share Capital 22,07,25,000 22,O7,2s,W0 22,07,25,OO0
Free Reserves t4,02,64,873 12,88,91,663 11,77,74,777

Eouitv (Al 36,03,89,873 34,90,16,663 33,72,99,777Short term
borrowings

33,90,78,474 28,O3,96,972 28,85,84,347

Long Term
Borrowings . q

9,29,28,279 7,40,73,363 9,65,16,709
I

Current Maturities of
Long term borrowines

55,38,437

Debt (Bl 43,79,46,753 15,44,7O,275 39,06,39,487Cash and Cash
Equivalents

7,Ot,34,246 4,38,03,592 +89,34,677

Short Term
Investments

^ Tot€l€€sh (C)

Net Debt ("g-O=O

, 3,0!3!28
42,78,72,507

4,38,.03,592
31.06.66.68? -1,!9;l!6.4-

Net Debt to Equity
Ratio (b/Al=E

7.77 0.89 1.03

36 First-time adoption of Ind AS

These financial statements, for the year ended March gl,2olg, are the first the
company has prepared in aciordance with Ind AS. For periods ,i ao .nJinil;;
the year ended March 3l, zol7, the company prepared its financial statements in
accordance with accounting standards notified under section 133 of the companies
Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the companies laccountsf nut "riinii(lndian GAAP).

Accordingly, the company has prepared financial statements which comply with tnd
AS applicable for periods ending on March 3!-,2oug,together *ii;th" .;;;;;;
period data as at and for the year ended March 3r, 2olT,as described in the summary
of significant accounting policies. In preparing these financial statements, the
company's opening barance sheet was preparedls at Aprir L,2.o!6,the company,s
date of transition to lnd AS..This note explains the principal adj.ustments made by the
Company in restating its Indian GAAP financial statementr, in.triing the balance sheet



at April 1,, 2OL6 and the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31.,

20:.8.

First-time adoption exemptions applied

Upon transition, Ind AS 101 permits'certain exemptions from full retrospective
application:of Ind AS. The Company has applied the mandatoryexceptions and cqrtain
optionalexemptions, as set out below:

Mandatory exceptions adopted by the Company

(i) De-recognition of financial assets and liabilities:

The de-recognition criteria of Ind AS 109 Financial lnstfuments has been applied
prospectively for transactions occurring on or after the date of transition to tnd AS.

Non-derivative financial.assets and non-derivative financial liabilities derecognized
before date of transition under previous GAAP are not recognized on the opening lnd
AS Balance Sheet.

(ii! Estimates:

Hindsight.is not used to create or revise estimates. The estimates rnade by the
Compaiiyiunder previous GAAP were not revised for the app$ication of tnd AS except
where necessary to reflect any differences in accounting policies or errors.

Optionalexemptions availed by the Company

(i) Property, plant and equipment:

lnd AS 101 permits a first-time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying value

for all of its property, plant and equipment as recognised in the financial statements
as at the date of transition to Ind AS, nreasured as pe? the previous GAAP and use

that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition. The Company has elected to use

carrying value under previous GAAP as the deemed cost on the date of transition to
lnd AS for all property, plant and equipment (including intangible assets). Land and

buildings (properties) were carried in the Balance Sheet prepared in accordance with
Previous GAAP on the pasis of historical cost. The Cornpany has elected to regard

those values of property as deemed cost at the date of the transition since they were
broadly comparable to fair value. Accordingly, the Company has not revalued the
property at April 1,2016.

Reconciliation of equity as at March 3t,2Ol7 and April t,2Ot6

Particulars

As at March 31l 2O1 As at April 1,2O16

{End of last period
presented under
orevious GAAP)

(Date of
transition
presented under
nrevi6uq GAAPI

Equity as reported under previous GAAP 49,06,92,639 47,24,t3,228
Fair value gain on investments under Ind AS

lmoact on revenue recosnrtlon



Dividend liability not recognised until declared under
Ind AS

Provision for expected credit losses
Measurement of borrowings under effective interest
rate method 35,O48 L,47.3@
Actuarial gainlloss on defined benbfits 14,fi,273)
Cthe rs

Iax effect on above adiustments
Effett on account of PFUs merger with the Companv
Equity under Ind AS 49,Oz,Tt,41,4 47,25,&,528

Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended March gt,2ot7

Particulars

Year ended March, 2017
(Latest period
presented under
orevious GAAPI

Net Prof it / ( Loss) after Tax as oer Indian GAAp \42,79,411
lmpact of Measuring Investments at Fair Value through profit or Loss
(FVTPL)

Valuing Loans at Effective Interest Rate 35,O48
Additional Provision for Sales Return

air Value of Advances
lmpact on Revenue Recognition
lmpact due to Provisioning as per Expected Credit Loss
Deferred Tax
qctuarial gain/loss on defined benefits t1438,s66)
!!!?iCht lining of leases
iffect on account of PFL's merger with the Comoanv
Net Prgf it / (Loss) after tax as per tnd AS 7,6a.75.a93
Other Comprehensive Income (Net of taxl 4,40,9)3
Total Comprehensive Income after Tax as per Ind AS 1 77.16.a86

35 Previous year figures

Previous year's figures have been restated, rearranged and regrouped, wherever
necessa ry.
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SHARAT INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(ClN : L05O05AP 1990PtC OLa27 6l

Regd. Office: VENKANNAPALEM VlILAGE,

T. P. G ud u r Ma nda l, Ne llore District,And h ra Pradesh.

ATTENDANCE SLIP FOR ANNUAT GENERAL MEETING

(to be handed it over at venue of the meeting)

I certify that I am a registered shareholder/
shareholder(s) of Avanti Leathers Limited.

proxy/ representative for the registered

DP ID{' Folio No.

Client lD* No. of Sha

* Applicable foi'.investors holding shares in eleictronic forrn

I hereby record my presence at the 28th Annual General Meeting of the company held on

29th day of September, 2018 at 10.00 A. M at Venkannapalem Village, T'P' Gudur

Mandal,Nellore District,Andhra Pradesh.

Narne artci Arldress of Member

Signature of Sharehold er I proxylRepresentative



SHARAT INDUSTRIES LI MTTED

(Cl N : 105005AP199dP LC ott27 6l
Regd. Office: VENKANNAPALEM VILLAGE,

, T.P. Gudur Mandal,Nellore District,Andhra Pradesh.

Form No MGT-l1
Proxy Form

fPursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rule, 2014

as my / our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for mel us and on my / our behalf at the 28th Annual
General meeting of the Company, to be held on Saturday, 29th day of September,20tB at 10.00 A. M
at Venkannapalem Village,I.P. Gudur Mandal, Nellore Distrid, Andhra Pradesh and at any adjournment
thereof in respect of such resolution as are indicated below:

Note: This:of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the registered
office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

CIN CIN : LO5OO5AP195[PLIC01 1276
Name of tfie Comoanv SHARAT INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Registered office VENIGNNAPALEM VILI-AGE, T.P. Gudur MAndAI,

Nellore District,Andhra Pradesh.

Narne of the Member(s)
Reoistered Address
Email Id
Folio t{o I Client ID DP ID:

i/ We, being the member(slof ...........................shares of the above named company, hereby appoint

Resolutions For Aqainst
1. Consider and adopt Audited Financial Statement, Reporb of the tsoard of Directors antl
Auditors

2. R+appointment of Mr. S. Sharat Reddy, Director who retires by rotation

3. Re-apoointnent and oavino remuneration to Mr. S. Prasad Reddv. as Manaoino Director .



SHARHOLDER'S INFORMATION

Share holders are requested to please furnish the following details for updating the
records and comply with regulations and to serve you better.

Note: please scan and send the copy of PAN CARD, Proof of Address, and specimen signature
attest3d by bank mandger ior you, safety and denrat purpose, along with the above details.

ROUTE MAP

Name(s)

Folio No.

No. of Shares

Address:

e-mail address

PAN

Specimen Signature 1

Specimen Signature 2
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